COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION
AMENDED
A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday

June 13, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Diamond Maps presentation

Road Standards -Driveways on our roads
ARPA Funds for Draw 9 Red
Responsibilities of CCAAC

CCAAC Review

Ga N e

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday June 13,
2023, beginning at 6:15 p.m.

1.
7.

=

.

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.
QUORUM CHECK

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Study Session May 30, 2023
Regular Meeting May 30, 2023

CCACC Minutes June 1, 2023
BILLS PAYABLE.
FINANCIAL REPORT.
OPERATIONAL REPORT.

a. Beckwith Dam report
b. Committee Reports Newsletter Sarah / Post Office /Library Sign

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.
CITIZENS INPUT.
ATTORNEYS REPORT:

AGENDA ITEMS:
Pueblo County ARPA funds Draw #9 Discussion/Action

OLD BUSINESS. Applewood Park/ Duell well/ RV at old Ball park

NEW BUSINESS:



16. CCACC:
A. New Construction
1.
2.
B. Actions
a. O First Letters
b 0 Second letters
¢. 0 Third letters
d. 0 Unauthorized Structure

17. CORRESPONDENCE. Letter

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

19. ADJOURNMENT,

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted June 12,2023 4PM

James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81916680468?pwd=aVMwK1V5RG1FQnpBTHFEZOdaUDh0OQT09

Meeting ID: 819 1668 0468
Passcode: 230393

One tap moblle
+17193594580,,819166804684,,,,*230393# US
+13462487799,,81916680468#,,,,*230393# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
* +1719 359 4580 US

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
e +1 669444 9171 US

¢ +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
¢ +1 253 205 0468 US

e +1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 819 1668 0468
Passcode: 230393

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc33XSiWza




"pauLI0}1ad SISAJRUR JAJIS pUB
1591, SN 810G19)Y UE SARY [[BYS PUB “O[qB], UOTIEOYISSE]D) [I0S PAYIUN) OLHSVYV 24} 01 Zuip100de payIsse[d oq [[eys spdures aAneIussardar yoeq 'q

"UONRAS[d opeIs-qns pasodoid a1 mo[aq 199
oy o yydep wmnwrurnw e 10§ dyoid [10s & opnout [[eys S0 ‘S[EAIIUI JOO] (S JO WNUIIKEUI E B 1uowugie Aempeor pasodoid oy Suofe sJof 10§ ‘B

“UOT)BULIOJUT WNWIUIW FUIMO[[0] a3 apnjour [[eys podax udisop juswoaed ay,

“0peIo[0D) JO 21e1S Ay Ul 20ndeId 03 Pasuddl] 12aulFud [euoissajold e Aq paredaid aq [[eys wodax oy, Juswoaed Bumsixa yo Surtuopim 10 juswsaed
3unsixa jo Ae[1940 Juowaed mau Surajosur sued uonoNISUOd Kempeol Aue Jo [eaoxdde oy 01 Jo1xd paprwgns aq [[eys 1odax uSisap juowoaed v

310doy uSisa(q 2anN)ONLS JUIWIAR] 7°9

"SaYOUI 9311} UL} SSI] 9q A1Unoy) 3y} Aq paurejulew 3q 0} peol g I0] Juswared
SNOUIWIMIQ JOY JO SSIWNOIY) 3y} [[EYS “ISAIMOY “3SBI OU U] "9 A[OUIY SIY} Jo suotsiaoxd ay) uodn paseq aq [[eys Juswaaed Jo ssawyory; painbar oy,

SSUIIY T, JudwdAed 7°1°9

"prOI 9y} Jo asn pasodoid pue
UONed0[ 3y} SULIPISUOD Judtreda(] SYIOA d1qng dyl Aq pajedronue oIe dorpIns [aARIS 313 01 aNP SANJNOLJIP I0 SWI[qoId dourUSIUIBW [€193dS ON O

"JJO-UNJ ULIO}S 0} dNP [9ARIS JO SSO] PUB UOISOId 10} [enjusjod
9U} 218310 10U [IM $ONSLIdNORIRYD 12110 pue Aydersodo) SurpunoLms a) yim pauiquiod s[rejop udisop 1ay3o pue syoid peol pasodoxd oy “q

"Aep 1od SI[OIYIA ()0 PIIIXA 10U SI0P dININJ Y} UT SIBSA ()7 SWN[OA dYJel) pajosfoid YL e

:papIA0Id--SYI0M D1[qNd JO 1039311 Y JO [eaoidde oy 0} 102[QNS--20BLINS [9ARIS [BUL B YJIM PIJOILISUOD 3q Aew
YOIYM ‘peOI [EIUSPISSY JOULJA [00] € SB PAYISSE]d peol Aue st Aorjod 1y 03 uondaoxa o]os o], ‘Juswdaed 23010000 JUIWD puepod 10 (3reydse)
juowased snourwmyiq 10y oq [[eys Aem-Jo-1y3ur orqnd e UIA PAJONHSUOD SPROI MU [[B JO SOBJINS oY) 1e1) Ajuno)) orqang jo Aarjod ayj st 1]

$3JeJINg peoy ['1°9

"UI210Y PalIoads J1e SI0J0BJ 10 SIUBISUOD JO SAN[BA WNIITUIW JJ10ads pue a1npasord
[ENUEW LOAD dYt 01 SUONHEIYIPOUL JOULIA “SIIMIINNS TUSWIAL JO USIS(] 103 3pM) O LHSVV 2y} pue [EMUE USISa(] ABAPEoy S, uonepodsuel |,
Jo usunedaq opeso[o)) Sy Jo UONIPa 121 150w Ay} uodn Paseq 3q [BYS SUOTIO9S SIMITLYS JuswaAed Jo uBisap 2y 10] aampaooid oy,

£21]0( [B43UIS) [°9

USIS9(J 2INJONNG JUSWIARJ - § J[OTUY

USISI(] AINJINIIS JUIWIAB - 9 I[NNIV



:3UIAO[[0] 9} 2 [[BYS PIsh s10308} AN[IqRI[aI ST, "D

"0°7 29 [[BYS I S[BLISLIE PUR SI0JOJ[[0d JOfeUr I0J G°Z 9 [[BYS SI0}OS[[0J IOUIW PUE SPBOI [80] 10J ‘[Sd ‘SSO[ AN[IQRIIIAIS 3], 'q

00¢ Aemssardxg[euony [edoung

00T [ELIOMY JOUTA
001 103991]0)) Iofey
0S J0129[10)) IOUTN
09 [eLnsnpuy (2007
0¢ [e1o1auIto)) [8007]
01 $S900V [8007]
S [BIIUSPISAY JOUIIA [BOOT]

:sonfeA SUIMOI[0J 9} Uey) SS9 99 VIAH 81 udisap ayl [[eys
ases ou uf ‘oue] pafoaen 1od (v IH M81) suonesiydde peof jusjeamba ayxe o[Suts punod goo‘g [ JO Ioquinu 3y Uo paseq st ampadoId udisop oY e

:01npadoid udIsop oy} Ul pasn 9q 0} dIB SJUSWA[S SUIMO[[0F Y],
SUONBIIPISUO)) USISA( €9

“JUSUIEAT] IO UOT)RZI[IQR]S [BUOIIPPE
axmbar Aewr gorym Aempeol JO SUOIas pue ‘suorioas [ed1dA) pasodoid ‘suonjeIopisuod ugisap aYj U0 PIseq ‘SUOTIOIS [BINJONIS POPUIUWTUOINY 3

"7 o[onIy Ul pay1dads se aq [[eys udisop juowaaed Jo asodind ayy 10§ sisA[eue dyjel],
"OTJJI] UOTJONISUOD 10] 1uaunsnipe o401 & snjd juawdo[oAap [[NJ JO 9%,00] U0 Pastq Peol yoes 10] (V) SSum[oA oyjexn A[rep ogesdae pasodoid p

$79/(TL81 +1S) 01 = I

A 01 [S HOAU0D 0]

c+l6T11/(s - 4D =18

IS ‘woddns [10s 0} ¥, WIHAH HaAU03 0}

:op[nwIo] SUIMOT0] o) Aq anfeA 3, 1531 1a1owoqels INHAAH
® WO1J PAUIRIqO 9q ABWL YA JO SM[BA Y "S[I0S SpeIF-qns oy3 JO Y ‘SNMPou Jus1[isal Yy} uodn paseq st 21npadosd udisap juswosed ay, 2



010 98IN0J aseq-qgns ¢ Sse[d
¢l’o 9SIN0J 3Iseq g Sse[d

0 1uowoAed snourniq j04

*SMO[[03 s 3q [[eys sesodmd uSrsap juowosed parokey 10 [eLIAJEW ULATS € JO I0A®] your duo Jod SJuLIoNy00 Susng J

v'0  SLO S6°0 100d A1oA

90 80 | 100d

80 I I Irey
%ST-S %S -1 %1 >

uoneimes Sunjoeoidde s[aA9] armsiow 0 pasodxa si juswoed swy 3o jusosad  d3eurelp jo Lijenb

:A1dde [[1m s10708] Suimor|oy oy ‘uoneinjes yoeoidde Kew aseq-qns

10 9Seq 9t} UIH}IM S[3A] SIMSIOW [EUOISEIOO ‘SUONIPUOD [BOISAT JO S)UTBHSUOD JUNSIXS 01 INP ‘DISYM SIIUBISUL ISOY) U] *()' | UBY) 1918AIS 10108] © Aq
PaYIpOUI 3q SJUINOYJI0D IAE] [RINJONYS [[1M SSED OU U] “(WOHONISUOS MAU JOPUN PIMO[[B 3q JOU P[NOM POTIAUI [ (] Y} Jopun pawnsse a3eurelp
A1e3 Y3 Uy} SSIT) "UONINISUOD MAU JOJ PAPISU 3q A[[BULIOU JOU [[IM SUOIPUOD SFRUIRIP 10] SIUAIOLJO00 I0AE] [eanonys oy} o} judsunsnlpe uy o

"SUBISP [[B I0] t°() 99 [[eYS ‘OS ‘UONBIASD PIEPUR]S [[RISAQ) P

G6 Aemssardxa/eurony [edroung

06 [eLISMY JOUT]A
S8 101031100 10le]N
08 J0199[[0)) IOUTA]
SL [eLnsnpuy [es07]
SL [BIOI3WWO)) [BO0]
SL SS200V (8007

SL [ENUIPISIY JOUIA [220]



nej 6¢-6C=14d
00d SC-SI=d
100J KI9A S1>M
'SMO[[0] SE aNneA 3, 1919WO[IqeIS INHIAH uodn paseq aq [[eys J ['9'9 UI 9[qe) Y} Ul asn 10J S[I0S Paqpeo1 Jo Afend) 'p
0'¢ = ISd¢, ‘801 KI1[1qBAOIAILG "0
SOUOUL 7 = "T0) ‘SSOJ [9ARID) °q
soyoul 7 = (Y ‘Suini 3[qemoly e
‘SMO[[OJ Se aIe USISOp Peol [9ARIS Ul PIsN S10308] 10J SoNJeA [qeMO[[e d],
$1030e] 1'9°9
‘uoneatjqnd jey)

WOy uae) Ie 07 pue g ‘g seaSig 1 xipuaddy ur sydesSowou pue sajqe) 9y} SUIPN[OUT UONOIS ST} JO SUOTLOJ SIMIONTS JUSUIRAL] JO USIS3(
0T 3P OLHSVYV 9y uodn paseq st Speol [9ALIS 10) SSIUNIIY) ISBq-qNS PUB ISBQ JO UOIDI[3S 10J Auno)) o[qang Aq paydeose ampadsoid ay ],

ﬁwmwoa peoy [PABIY) 9°9

€

xipuaddy ur punoj oq ued uSisap armonys juswaAed ojdwexd wy '/ pue 9] samJi] ‘1 xipuaddy ul paureuos d1e s3|qe) pue syderdowou parmbay
"¢1 2ind1] ‘1 xpuaddy ur pajesipul

SB POUIULIAIAP dq USY) Aewr SIdKE] 9A130adsar oY) 10] ssaudd1y) oy ], ‘painduwios 9q Aewr s194e[ 1910 SY} JO SISQUINT [BINYINIS SY) TSUUBUL 31| B U] TIOS
opeIS-qns 2y} 1940 paImbal JoquINU [RINIONIS 3y} WOIJ PAJOLNQNS ISeq-qns 3} ISA0 PaIInbal JoquNU [eINjonus dy} 03 [enba 9 pnom [eLIdjeW aseq
-qns 91} 10] JOQUINU [BINIONIS J[GRMO[[B WNWIXEW Ay} ‘S[duwrexa 10,] "panduwiod aq ued 19Ae] AUB JO SSIUIIY} S[qeMO[[E WNIXEW A} ‘10AL] Ied
19A0 paxmbai soqunu [eImonns pandwos oY) UsaMISq SIOUAIIFJIP UM Supjzom A Yoes 10J son[ea ySuans s[qedrjdde ayy Sutsn ‘pandwos 2q os[e

PINOYS I19A®[ 958Q-qNS Y} I9A0 paImbal IoquInu [BINONLS 3y} ‘Aem SUIES ) U] "PIAINCUWIOD ST [10S 9PBIF -¢ns 9y} I9A0 paimbar raqunu [exngonns ay)
“9s1q ' xtpuaddy ur g1 23] ur umoys sa[dourid oy YIm 30uepIodde ul pauSisop 24 [[eys (9sImod aseq 1833133 uo j[eydse) sarnyonys paroke]

SISA[euy USISa(] PIIALTT §°9
S[10S apeIS-qns AB[D UO PIMO[[E 3q JOU [[IM PUE “SHIOA Or[qnd Jo 101 Y} Jo [eadidde ayi qiim pamol[e g Auo [[1m sugisap jreydse yidap [ng
neydsy ydod 1ng +°9

"SIOM 1[N JO 1019211 Y1 £q paAoidde aq 1snw sasodind uSisop 10y S[ELISIEW 35BQ TR} A[[B103dS 10§ SJUIIOLFR0D Y3SUdNS



A S1:20 - 0202/90/10 “UOIN " -and@is[[oyaiwu

‘Poyrow OLHSVV U ul sdays ugrsop oyy jo suonduosap 1x9) Surpnjour ‘¢ xipuaddy urgiim paureiuoo s1 usisap Kempeol joae1d e Jo opdwexs uy

000t
006
0059
000°01
000°0C

00S°C
00¢°€
005
0009
000°8

00S°T
00S°T
000°C
000°C
00S°C

[1ey/8undg  mep-Suudg

sdurexyy ussa(q [dABIO) 7°9°9

000°07 100d A19A
000°0C 100d
000°0C e
000°0T poo3
000°0C poo3 A1oA
IUIM pwwng

(uonIpuod SIMISIOW [10S PAQPEOI) UOSEAS  [10S PaqPEOI JO AjIfen])

*SMO[[0] S® 2q [[eYS [ELISIEW PAq PrO1 31y} JO Ajifenb oAne[d1 oy Jo uonouny e se ‘(1sd) YA “[APOW JUSIISAI [10S PIGPBOI [BUOSESS '

syjuowt ()'¢ (3am paqgpeorl) frey/Sundg
Squow G’ (A1p pagpeos) Jowmng
syqiuow ¢*1  (pajernjes pagpeor) meyl Suudg

syuow ()’ ¢ (uUsz01j paqpeoI) IAUIM

"SMO[[0] SB 318 pUB ‘TA UOIZaI dljewn[d *§ *[) Uodn paseq aq [[EYS ‘SHHUOW JO JIQUUINU UI ‘SYISUI] UOSLIS '

poon) A1op ¢s <
poon ¢¢-6e=1






"219 ‘SS309® JO YIPIM ‘S2INIONIS

d3eureIp JOYI0 10 POAIND ‘ABMIALIP JO JUSWIEAI} S0BJINS SPNOUI A2t SJUOWIAIINDAX YoNg "$S3008 9Y) JO UOTINISUOD JOJ SJUSWINDaI o1f109ds 2118
Y3 Jo jueorjdde oyy wioyur pue d31s Y3 10adsu [[eys Juswireda(] SSHOp O1qng oY Nunad SS90 UB oy uonyeordde a391dwos € Jutarsoar uodn 74/
"Kem-J0-3ySLI £JUN0D) 9Y) UIHIM SIIMIINIS IO SUOHEILIpow ‘syuswaroidur pasodoid Auy P

"wasAs dFeureIp pue Aempeol Ajunoy) ayj 0} joedun o uoneSuw SuNLNSUOWAp YIS ) JO ueld a8eures(q o

"a1yoid pue ueld KemoALp pue Kempeoy “q

'$5300% 3unsIxa Aue MOy [[eys ue[d ‘sjuswaAoxdun pasodoxd pue ssa0oe pasodoid Jo uoneoo] Suimoys uerd aug e

'SWwat UIMO[[0J Y3 JO [[e 10 Aue axmbal Aew juounteda(] SYI0A\ o1[qn Y} ‘ULIOJ 2y} O} UOTIIPPE U] Juaunredag
oy Aq papraoid uLioj prepuess e uo judurreda( SYI0A orgqng oy o3 Ajdde [Teys Aempeo1 AJuno)) e 03 ssa0oe 10a11p 10y Ajdde 0) Surysim suosiog [+

SHUWLIdJ JO IdUBNSS] pue I & 1oy uonednddy 1

"a1eJ1oMm 10 Kja1es ‘yifeay orqnd
U3 03 [EJUSWINAP ST I J1 NI IO PIMO][E 9q SSIIIE UB [[BYS JUIAS OU U “S[O1IY SIY} YHm doueridwiod ur A[uo panssi aq {[eys spuLad ssa00y

Juaueda(q sxIopm o1[qng A1uno) ojgang oy Aq pansst juwad ssooe paroidde ue jnoyim Kempeol o
Surutofpe Auodoid woy 10 0) Aempeor paurejurew A1uno)) ojqang Kue W01 10 01 JUIWDAOW JOJIIP SuIpiAoId s$9908 Aue jonnsuod [[eys uosiod oN

uonejwdwddwy €2

"$1§2101UI puR spasu uoneliodsuen; ajeard pue

[890] ‘TeUOI3aI “a1e)s UL J[IYM WLISAS ProI A1UNoy) 3y} Jo [9AS] [euonouny ayj 109301d 03 pue a3eureip Aempeol 1odoid urejureur 0} ‘Mory digjen
OO urejurett 0) ‘a1ejjam pue Ljoyes ‘yreay drqnd ay 199101d 0 Aressasou spIepueys pue sampadsoid oy ap1aoid 01 uondas sty yo asodand oy s1 9]

asodang 7L

‘Kempeor oy Sutuiolpe A11adoid 03 10 woiy uonsipsunf sanoadsal
19y3 1apun Aempeo o1qnd Aue WOIj Pue 0) SSIIIE JB[NOIYIA 3JB[NSAI 0] POZLIOYINE dIE STUIWIIA0T 8901 “SU'D (1)L¥1-7-£ uonoag 03 juensing

Auoyny 1°L

$S900Y Aempeoy - £ o[onIy

$$300Y ABMPROY - L IPNIY



‘Surnado uerpow oY [Im paudie A[102IIp St $$900€ Jy3 ssajun Juruodo URIpOW € JO 199] (OE UM pantuad 9q [[BYS $S309€ ON (9

, “UOT}09SIIUI JSQIRIU )
JO 193] 0(S UIYIIM ST SSOOIB Y} J1 SJUSWIAOW SUIWIN] NO- Ewi pue ui-ySu A[uo 03 pajui] oq Aewx soyoreordde ss900e $10109]]00 Jofewr due] om) uQ (q

"WISAS peos o1 Jo uonerado pue K13]es oy} 0] [RIOIJAUQ (G P[NOM SISSIIE [BUONIIPPE I8} PAJLNSUOWIP

aq ued )1 ssajun ‘diysIoumo swes ay} Jopun s[adsed snondnuod 03 10 [9dred [ENpPIAIpUl Ue 0) paptaoid aq [[eys yoroldde sso0oe auo ueyy alow ON (e
:A1dd= [1eys suonownsa SUIMO[[0f 9Y) ‘PEOI JOJOI[[0O JO[RUI B 0} PIMO[[E SI SS90 103J1p djeAlid usym

| $101991[0D) 10[e[A T'S'L

|

| ‘suonejiu| (eorsAyd Joyio 10 omydeiSodoy o3 anp ajqissoduur 1o [eonordu st

Suroeds yons ssa[un ‘s[eLIdLEe Jourw uo wede s[rw sapenb jduo pue sfeLape [edioutd uo ede ofiw Jjey U0 UeY) SSI[ OU Padeds 3q [[BYS SUOIIOISIANU]

*AempeROI 9U) OIUO N0 JOBQ 0} J[OIYIA B SAIMbII JEY) PAaMO][e 2 [[IM UONRINFIJUOD $S9008 ON (P
‘Buuado ueipaw oY) yim paudi[e AO21Ip ST $$900¢ Ay} ssojun Suruado URIPIUI B JO 199] (O UM paniuuad aq [eys $sa09e ON (2

"UO1109SIIUT 1SAIBAU
311 10 199 ()OS UIYIIA ST $$300% aU) JI sjuswaAow Furuing jno-jysu pue ur-ysu A[uo o3 pajrw] oq Aewr sayoeoidde ssaooe s[eLIone sue[ om) uQ (q

"WRISAS peox Lﬁ Jo uoneiado pue A13]es oy} 0] [BIO}JOUIQ 3¢ P[NOM SISSIDIL [BUOTIIPPR TLY) PAIRIISUOWSP

aq ued )1 ssaqun ‘diysioumo awes 9y} Jopun sjaored m:o;wz:oo 01 10 [2o1ed [enpiarpur ue 03 papiaoid aq [feys yorosdde ssao0e JUO URY) dI0W ON (B
|

:A[dde [[eys suonoL)saL SUIMO[[O) Y} ‘PBOL [BLIOLE UB 0 PIMO[[E ST $S3908 10011p o1eAld uaym

7
S[eLIa)AY JOUIA] pue feduLld 1°S°L

*ay1s xenonaed oy JO SONSLIdIORIBYD IO S90UR)ISWNIIID anbiun o) woxy Sursue diysprey e ‘Ao1od oy} JO JUSWSIIOJUD
1018 Aq 10umo A1xadoxd oy pasned oq pnom diyspIey 919A9S € Jey) PIIENSUOWISP ST IT Udym AJuo dpewt 3q [[im Ad1jod s1y) 01 suondodxy "peol ssadoe
[800] & WOI Passadoe aq ued A11odoid ay) usym peor 10392[]00 & woiy A1radord € 0 paruess 9q [[eYS $S9008 1031Ip 9)eALId OU ‘A[IR[IUIS "PLOI PIYISSE[D
I9MO] 10 I0109[[0D B WO} PIssadde aq ued Auradoid ayy usym peol [euope ue wolj A11adoid e 0] pajuel3 aq [[eys $$3998 1011p djeanid ou ‘ojdurexa 10,4
"a[qIssod peOI PAIJISSE[O 1S9MO] A} JO Aem Aq papraoid 2q [[im waisAs peol dijqnd o1y 01 $9098 10211 ajeAld Jey) Ajuno)) o[qang jo Aorjod ayi 1]

f

m SpAEpUR)S [01)UO0)) SSINVY §°L
| ‘paxmnbai oq [[im uorniesrdde
-3y "PIOA puR [[nU dw093q [[Ix uoneordde ey ‘uonesijdde Jo o1ep oy} JO IeIA | UIYIIM SDUSWIWOD JOU S0P SO0 UL JO UONINISUOD I {7

, ‘uonoadsut

Py 1ok juauniedsa sYI0A 21[qnd Ayi Aq pau- EHB@@ se sjuawaainbai o110ads 911s Ay M douer[duIod Ul pue J[ONIY SIY} JO SUORDII0ads 3y}

UM 20UBPIOIIE Ul pald[dwod udaq sey $Sa20. Y] Jo :o;os.:wco"v (1jun jueotjddz oy) 0) panssi Iou pazijeuly oq Jou [[1m J1uLdd $s3008 [BMOR YL, €L
f



Jurad oy Jo
SULI9} PUB SUOTIIPUOD [[B PUB S[OTLY SIYI Y}IM S0URI[dWOD UT ST SSO00' o) JO asn 9y} 1By} 2InSud 0} 1oumo Apadoid ay1 Jo Anpiqisuodsar oyl St 3] [°L°L

SS90V JO 3] L°L

"SuIuUIZaq UOINISUOD
01 Joud £3unoy) 0[qang 031 papasp 10 PAJESIPAP 3q SNt sjuswaAoxdwI yons 0] paimbar Kem-J0o-1y311 [eUOnIppE AUV ‘Aem-Jo-1ySu Ajuno)) ay;
UIYIAM 9 [[eYS saue] ATRI[IXNE PUE SAYSYIP ‘Somjonys sFeurep ‘sy[emapis ‘s1onnd ‘sqino Juswdaed Surpnout sjuowaAoxdun ss300e KempeoI [y 89,

"suonosal sunerado juounad
15410 10 MO[} JOJBM ULIOIS ‘SPUBWIAP dljyex) Jnoy Yedd 03 anp pajoLysal oq Aew Kem-jo-jySLr AJunoy) Sy} uryiism SI0M Jo SINOY S[qeMO[[e YL L'9"/

"Aluno)) o[qang Aq papiaoid aq
Jou [reys pue osuadxa s juediidde oy} e 9q [[eys SuruSis pue (01U OLFeRL) YONS [[V SSIIOB Y] JO UOTIINISUOD Surnp sawn [[e Je painbai st $30149(]

[OJIUO)) JLjJelf, WLIOJIU) U0 [enue]A 91 JO UONIPa U321 1SOL Y] YIIM DUBULIOJUOD url wﬁmﬁw@m uornonIsuod pue [01U0d J1JIer] OHNSGOU/N 9'9°L

"€87-98 "ON uonn[osay Ajuno))
0[gang 0} juensind ‘I0}0ENUOD PAINSUL PUE ‘PAPUOQ ‘Pasuady] & £q AJuo pauutogiad aq [reys AeMm-Jo-1ySLr KJUnos) o) UIYILM UOTINKSUOD [V S'9°/,

"$S900€ U JO 95N JO UONONIISUOI PIZLIOYINEUN AUe 0] J[eY © JI9PI0 ABWU SHIOA
d1qng uad ay) JO SUORIPUOD PUE SULIY 31 0} FUIPIOIOE SSIOIE 3y} JO UOINNSUOD 31 [dwod 03 Juesrjdde o Jo Apiqisuodsar oyl st [ +'9°L

"saouruslndde pue ss900€ Oy} JO UOKONNSUOD Y} J0J J0qE] 0 s[eLojew yno A[ddns jou [m Ajuno)) ojqang 1uestjdde o jo ssuadxs 3[os
3y Je paje[dwod 3q [[eys uoyeoydde jruwrad oY) Jo sUOKIPUOd pue suL) a1 Aq pasmnbai se saoueusyndde S11L puB $S3298 J7[) JO UOTIINIISUOD YL €9/

19w 21e uorjesrdde jrurad oy Jo
SUONIPUOD pue SULId) [[E 3By} SINSUD 0] UOHINNSUO0S JO uone[duwos uodn pue papasu se uononnsuod SULIND $$9038 3y 199dSUl [[BYS SYIOM O1[qnd 7°9°/

"Kem-30-1y3ir Ajuno)) sy UIyILm uononysuod Aue 03 1ouid sIoy g/ 15ea] 1 sHIopm
onqng Aynou [reys juedstjdde oy, Jruisad oy 103 uonestidde oty uo papnyouT 9q [[BYS SSI00B T JO SN PUE UOTOMLISUOD Jo sajep payoadxa oy 1'9°L

$S390V JO UONINIISUO)) 9°/

"suoTyeITWI]
[eorsAyd 1o 10 srydessodos 03 anp s[qrssoduwt 10 jeonoeidwr st urords yons ssofun ede 1095 ¢ | uey) SS9[ ou paoeds 2q [[eYS SUOI}IISIAIU]

SPBOY $SIIIY [€20'] PUE SI0)I[[0)) JOUIA €°S°L

"199J )€ UBY} SSO[ OU 3q [[eYS

Speo $53398 [ed0] a1eAlid pue orjqnd yo Juroeds suoneiru] [eorsAyd 1ayjo 10 smydeiSodo) o) anp s[qissoduur 10 jeonoserdun st Juroeds yons ssapun
'$10309[109 Jofewr o Lrede dfru so1renb ouo uey) sso] ou paoeds oq [[BYS--PLOI PAISSE]D JOYSIY IO 10}0I[[0D ISYI0UR [IIM 3SOYI--SUOT)OISIJUL IO[BIA]

"ABMPEOL 3Y) OJUO JNO YIBQ 0 S[OIYIA B SAINDAI 1By} PIMO[[E 9q [[1M UOIRINSLJUOD $5395€ ON (P



IO OJUO UNJ JOU S0P 1jem SULINSSE JO SUBIUI S[qBINS IPN[OUT 0 PAIONIISUOD 3q [[Im peol o1jqnd oY) p1esmo) umop 2do[s yoIym s2ssad0y ‘Aempeol
Auno? oy uodn s1Gap pue Iis Jo uonIsodap ul 3yNsa J0U [[I4 PUE UOISOIO ISTIED JOU S0P JEY) IOUUBLI € YONS UT PIIONUSUOD 3] [[BYS SISSIOY T'6'L
I

quaweda SHIOAN 21[qnd 2y Jo [eaoxdde 01 192[qns ST SHIDA[ND [[B JO UONRAJ[R 1[N0 pue

191ut pue ‘adA) 10409 ‘To)oweIp ‘YISuo] “IAJOWRIP Ul SAYDUT § [ JO WINWIIUIW B 3q [[RYS SMAA[N)) d[qeorjdde atoym saipmys 1o suejd a5eureip paroidde

IIM OOUBPIOIOE UI 2 [[BYS PUB ‘WAISAS aFvurelp SulIsIxd oyl 1onasqo Jo J9L1SaI Jou [[BYS $$9938 Uk Jo 1ied se pojonnsuod sainjonus ageurei( [°6¢°L
|

| "MO[J [BOLI0)ISIY padO[aAapun 9} PadXa JOU [[BYS AeM-JO-IYSLI

Aunoy) ay 03 a3eurel(] ‘Aem-Jo-1y31r AJuno)) Ay} 03 PAMO[J A[[BILIOISIY ARY YOIYM S[2AJ] 3} puoAaq santadoid Sumnge Jo sjuswanmnbar o8eurelp
aY} 9AI9S 0} papuaiur J0 paudisap j0u st 3] ‘Kem-Jo-jydur pue Kempeol Kuno)) o[qong Y3 Jo uondajoxd oy 103 ST wasAs aFeureip Kempeol Ay,

Jddeurel(q 6°L

"SS900B 3} SAOWAI JO SS3IJ8

9} SSOIO® SIdLLIR( [[RISUl ‘uondo si1 e ‘Aew Juauniedd(] SYIOA 21qnd Y3 910U UINLIM 3} JO SABP (€ UIYIIM douel[dWIOd OJUI $$3008 Y3 Suliq 0}
s[1ey Joumo Apadoid oy J1 ~eouerdwod ojur $$999€ 9y SuLlq 0] ATessa09u sdajs Je Jo uondLosap B 9pN[OUI [[IM 321J0U [ONS "I S, J0SSISSY Ajuno))
91y} JO SPIOJAI 3Y) UL UMOYS SB ISUMO JY} JO SSAIPPE UMOLY ISe[ 3} 03 ‘pagsanbar 1d19031 uxnial ‘[rew paygIuad BIA JUdS 3q [[IM 301J0U Y, IoUMO
A1adoxd 2y} 03 201j0U URJILIM PUDS [[IM JudWLIRdI( SO O1[qNd Y} ‘UONIIS SIY} JO SWLI] ) Iopun [eS9[[1 PoIdPISUOD SS3298 UR JO A19A00SIp uodn)

$3SS390V €39 3u11d3.110)) 10§ Ad1[0d ['S°L

pajueid Juraq jruuod papuswe 10 yuudd SS99B UE JNOYIM PIJOBUD
sloM SCTIVANV.LS 98313 20uls AJyuedjiusdis pagdueyd sey pasn 3uraq si ssa09e Y} YoIyMm J0J 991A19s a1} Jo odA) oy 10 Apadoad oty Jo asn pue] 9y, o

nuad ssadoe pasoidde ue 1o uonjesijdde jwiad §§2098 UB JO SUOHIPUOD PUB SULID] Y} 01 AIRIIUOO pasn Julaq SI JO PI[[BISUL SBM SSI00. Y], 'q
"panssi pue Joj parjdde Suraq juad ssoooe ue oYM S(IIVANVLS 25913 JO JUsUORUa oY} 1318 PI[eISUl Sem $S9008 Y] '®

:$$390® [e33[[1 UB PAIIPISUOD 3q [[BYS JML1} SI SJUAUIRIRIS FUIMO[[O] Y JO AUk [dIym I0] $S309e Aue S(TYVANVLS 2oy jo sesodind oy 10
S3$SIIVY [B3J[[ 8L

"SUOTIIPUOD JIJjes} JO PBOI Ul SIFUBYD Aq PIJLIISSIOIU ST UONBIO[I

10 UOONISUOIAL A J1 AJUNOY) Ay} JO asuadxa ay) Je 10 ‘uonerddo ssaooe Jo adA) ayy ur a8ueyd © ur synsax yorym K1xadoid oy Jo asn ayp ur 98ueyd
© AQ PaILIISSIIIU ST UONBOO[AI JO UOONISUOIAI ) JT asuadxa s, 1oumo Ajodoid ayj je J9110 “O[o1IV SIY) 03 WLIOFUOD 0} PAJRIO[aI JO PJONISUODI
aq 01 Ayuno)) ay) £q paxmbai oq Aew ‘SAYVANVY.LS 9593 jo uoridope Jo 23ep Yy JaYe IO ‘U0 ‘210Joq PIIOTLISUOD IYIdYM ‘SS90 AUy €/ /

‘Juad ss320e

PSpUSWE 10 MIU B JO SIUBNSST 9]BIISSIIIU AW $5999€ YY) Fursn oifyen Jo od£} 10 swnjoA a3 ul a3ueyd JuedyIudIs v Ul J[nsal 0] pajoadxa A[qeuoseal
aq ued ‘Juauneda( SSHOM d1gnd Y1 Jo uorurdo oy ur ‘Yd1yMm ss0oe ) £q paalass A1radoxd oy Jo asn puef oy ur oSueyd Auy jusunaeda T SYIOM
o1iqng a3 woyy jeaoxdde Sunmoas pue jrurad ssaooe papuawie ue 10} SuiA[dde 1aumo Apradoid oy noyiim opewr 9q Aew ([RIOISWIUIOD 0) [RIIUSPISAI
AJiwe) 9[3ulS WOLJ OURISUL 10J) IDIAIIS 10 3sn JO 9dA) oy} ur 9FuBYd ON "991A13S Jo 9d4) 10 asn oiy1oads © 10J pansst are syruned $sa00y 'L,



-SHOM OT[qNd JO 10309I1(T 3} JO UOTIAIISIP 9Y) JB SPUD 1IN0 PUE J3[UL Y} Y10q e sjudsunean) pud Suimo[[oF 9y} Jo auo udAIg aq [reys sadid oAy -2
TuowIedo(] SYIOAM J1[qnd 93 JO UOHAIISIP AU} JB “Joul dIe

SUONIPUO IO [ SUILNSSE SAHBUIS) B J]QISSTULIA B ST $59008 PO[BMS Y "AJISUSP 101001J PIEPUEIS ¢ 6 0] pajoeduros ‘adid a3 19A0 19409 JO 100]

[ JO TUNTUIUTW © Y3TA\ [BLISTBW 9SINOJ 3SBQ 9}eFa13FE 9 SSBIO JO SAYIUIL 9 JO WINTUIUIW B YIIM PAppPaq aq [[14 adid oy "(1Sua] ur 109] (7 Uey) ssa[ 10U
Tojawuerp ut saydut g1 ueyy J9[[ews oq adrd 2y [reys ased ou ur Inq Jusunteda(] SO dTqng Yl AQ PIUTULISISP SE 2q [[eys adid 9 JO I9)owerp pue
yI3ua oy |, ‘Aemaarip ay ut adid 1aA[no e [ejsur pue Kddns jsnw juesiddy sy pessasoe aq 0) PBO1 9y} SUO[e SISIX? YoNp 9FeUlRIp Pauljun U J| P

-aut] Apadoxd oy 03 peoi oy Jo 28po oy woiy yidap ur sayour
6 JO WNWIUIW B [BLISJBW 3SIN0O dseq 9132133k 9 SSL[O YiIm PIIONUSU0d aq [[eys AeMOALIP Y} “paAed JOU SI PASSIOR 9q [[IM YOIYMm POl ) J] '

"KJISUSp 10J001J PIBPURIS %,G6 0} PAloeduion Udaq SeY YOIYM [BLISIBW 3SINOI
aseq 9)e3a1dde g ssed Jo soyout 9 wnururw e Jo doy uo paoceyd aq [reys Sutaed oy, ‘Suiaed snourumniq 107 X0 10 ) 3peId JO Yoea Sayoul om} JO SYI|
0M1 2q [reys Sutaed jjeydse yo ydap wnunurw sy, Jreydse Kempeox ayj o 98ps sy W0y 199] ¢ UL SSI] PuAIXd Suraed KBMOALIP Y] [[IM 3SEBD OU U[

"o[ems AemMIALIp 3y Jo ap1s dur] Axodoxd oy uo sjems Aemaanp jo utod ySiy ¢
A[eMIPIS JO oy T
"YoIp oy Jo apis durf Auadoid ay) uo yueq yop mouroq ays jo dog, °|

:A1dde yorym Surmoq[oy a1 Jo Aue jo isagey oty st yorgm aur| A1xodoid o) premo aoue)sIp
® Jeydse Aempeor oy Jo 93pa dY) WOy $52008 ALMIALIP 37} JO YIpim [[nf ays oaed [[eys jueorddy oy ‘poaed st PassadoB 2q [[IM YIIym PeOI ) J] °q

10T 10 [99Jed QUO UO SABMIALIP U23M13q
199 0§ J0 Buioeds WNWIUIW & MO[[E 0] YIPIM JUSIOLINS JO St 9Feju0ly 10| sSA[Un pamoy[e 3q [[1 [901ed 10 Jof Jod SSOIIE [RIUIPISII AUO AluQ e

SHUdWIMbIY SNOdUB[[IISIIA €°0T°L
[ xtpuaddy ur 47 9m31,] YIIM 90UBPIOIdE UL 3q [[BYS SABMIALIP JO UOTIRO0]

uon®I0Y TOI'L

"SYIOM 1qnd JO 1039311 Y Aq paroxdde 9 JSnW SIOUBISWINOILO [ASNUN 10 SUOOLISAL A8 [Bo1sAyd 01 anp
UMOYS SjuawaImbar oy woxy uonerres Auy “¢z ySnoxy [¢ somgi] ‘| xipuoddy Ul parensny[l SPIEPUL]S JLIOWO0F 31} 01 WLIOJUOD [[BYS SABMIALI(]

Sp.Iepue)s LIPWOIS) 1°01°L
SABMIALI(T OT"L

"peou o11qnd 213 Juofe SONIIOR]
ageuterp Funsixe oY) 0) J19JeM JOAIIP 0] JUIIDLYNS $$3998 Y Suofe 030 ‘sued ‘SOUOIIPp MOLIOG ‘UMOID dpnjdul Aew S1y ] "Aem orqnd pajdARI) oY) SSO10



peoioue[z  0SI  00C  00F  00S S1 PeOI UIRW 9Y} JO AHA 343 41

0¢ oy 5
S oagp  oog sC HJN U1 peoy Uely Jo paadg pasod

SINVIAVA ANVT NANL LHOTA
o198 Su1/40[[0] 93 UI PAISI] SjUBLIEM 31} 0} SUIPIOOJE SIWN[OA JLjJeln pue sy paads
pa1sod uodn paseq (1030 ‘skemaaLip ‘speox sjeanrd pue orjgnd Surpn[our) ss90oe Aue 10J paumbai a1 SJUSWAAOW Furwing Jy3Li 10§ saue| o8ueyd paadg

saue| aduey) paads 1L

‘s1oumo Auadoid Sumnge oy 03 diysprey anpun 3)eaI0 p[nom

mﬁ..ﬁ%ﬁmw st Jo uonesijdde ay) 210yM SYIOA JT[qNJ JO J0IAII(T Y} Aq opew 9q Aew suondodxy

“PRO1 3] 89008 0] Sundwiane ABMIALIP dy} U0 SI[IYIA 03 papraoid aq Jouued ddueIsIp SIS denbape UdYM 6
‘50 ‘1 x1puaddy ur g 2131 Aq paysi[qeIsd st Jurords wnwIIuIw oy} UIyiIm g

‘2Inyons 98pLIq © JO 3199F 00T UIYIIM L

‘3urpua [1eap1end e Jo 199] CT UIYIM 9

‘Feo1 [eudye ue uo uoneso] Suruado uripaw pasocidde ue JO 193] OOT UIYIM °S

‘prol [eLIOLIE SUIOSISIUL UB JO UI| ABM-JO-1YSLI 3} JO 193] (01 UM b
‘peoi [eLIaLIB-UOU SUI09SIAUI UR JO Ul Aem-JO-IYSLI 91 JO 139] (S UIYIIA "€

‘891 10 109 00 S! 98vIUOYy
gons a10ym 9eItoly aul] gInd 3y} JO %S PI9oxa pnom Auadord uaald e Jurarss ‘pasodord pue Sunsixa ‘SAEMIALIP [[e JO YIPIM [B10} Y} USYM T

‘s1oumo Auadoxd uninge om) oy ‘Aq pIPIOIAI PUE ‘UIIM)q PIFURYIXD U] JABY SJUSWIITE
ssa20e pue sonadoid [erosowwod Jumnge om) Surazas AemoALp 9sn-jurof e s1 31 uaym 1dooxo our] A11adoid [erorowwod Aue Jo 399) (T UM T

POMO[[® 9q JOU [[IM SSII0B ABMIALIP MAN V
SuoOnBIUIT UoNBIOT AMdIALI(] []°L
‘1 xtpuaddy ur 9z 2131 23S--[[EAPRIY JJAIOUO))

"1 xipuaddy ur gz 2131,y 93s--uiaed ado[s 31210U0))



"9]qe} SULMO[[0] 3] Ul PA)Si| SjUBLIEM Y} 0} SUIPIOIOE SSWN[OA dlJel) pue sjwi| paads
paisod uodn paseq (039 ‘sAemoanip ‘speor ajearid pue orgqnd Surpnjour) ssa998 Aue 10] pasnbal o1 SJUSIIOAOU Surmy 3397 10} soue[ adueyo poadg

0ve 0¢¢ 00¢ 00¢ 99
081 gec )74 ovy 0%
091 061 01¢ 0.7 Sy
ovl 0¢ST 081 00¢ )%
¢oI1 0¢l Sel S91 33
08 SOT 001 06 0¢
Iode], p3uayosue] Jadeg, q13ua aue] paads paisod

QUE UOIBIID9(] QUET UOTIBII[I00Y

ANVT NANL LHOT™

:9[qe) SUIMO][OF U} Y31 SOURPIOIIE U PIJONIISUOD 3q [[EYS SPUSWIAOW Furwin JySu 10§ soue] aSuero paads ‘pannbar uoyp
‘uondslord xeak Ayuamy e 10] awmjoa Aoy yead o8eioAe o)
9Q 0] P3IAPISU0D SI pue JudwiLeda(] SHIOA d1[qnd dY) WOl paure}qo oq Aew peol 3yl Jo A (0

"UOI}0SIIUI PIZI[BUTIS
© B JOU ‘s3] Jo yduwi () st paads pajsod ay) J1 parmbar jou st oue[ uoneId[aooe win) YSU v (q

yorvordde ssadoe Ay}
JO uonodaIIp dY} ur A[UO 3q [{IM PBOI UTBT 1Y) JO SAN[BA AH(J ‘SSUR[ [9ARI INOJ (IIM SPROI 10, (©

soue|
2I0W 10 § STU/ST  0SE/0F  0SS/09 STY/0L
peorsue[ ¢ OSI/ST SLI/0T 0SE/0F O1/0S SI PBOI IOUIW 0 $S3998 31} JO [ AV/AHA 3P pUv
soug|
Q10U 10 009 008  00CI 0ol

SINVIUVA INVTNANL LHO™I



:Ajdde soou Suimor[oy oy “saue] e3ueyo paads Jo uSIsop Jy) pue s3[Ge} pue ST JA0GE dY} JO IS 10,

08¢ 0S¢ 00L 99

ged 00¢ 0¢9 0¢

¢91 05T 4% 0ov

0S1 4! 0S¢ S¢

cel 001 08¢ 0¢

SuaT oue| Iodey Aeg Jode] yoeoiddy paadg paisod
ANVTNAAL LAAT

:31qe) pue 23y SUIMO[[0] Y} YILM IDUBPIOIIE UT PAJONIISUC) oq [[BYS SIUSWDAOW SUIUIN] IJ3] 10J saue] d5ueyd paads ‘parmbar udym
‘uonodafoid 1eak Ajuamy e 10} SwINjOA Alnoy yead a8eraAe oyl
5q 01 pa1opIsuod st pue justmreda(y SIIop d1[qnd Sy} WIOI] paurelqo aq ABW peol 3yl Jo AHJ (9

"UOTIISIdUI PazZI[euTIS
® 1B J0oU ‘ssof Jo ydur ot ST paads paisod a1 J1 paxnbai jou st aue| uoneis[eode win I Y (q

‘yoeoxdde ssaooe a1
JO UORJAIIP dY) UI AJUO 3q [[IM PBOI UTBW 3 JO sanjea AH(J ‘SOUB] [9ARI) INOJ YIIM SPeOI I0,] (e

saue|
siow 0 00121 SLINOT 0STOS SLE/SY
peo1aue[ 7 001/Z1 STI/ST SLI/OT 0ST/OS ST PEOI JOUIW 10 §§3908 9 JO [ AY/AHC U} PUV
soue]
sowmwq  00F 009 006 0001
peorowe[ 7 0SI  00Z 00  00S $1 PROI Urew 3y Jo AHA U I1
Ss 05 o e HdJA Ul peoy urejy] Jo paads pajsod
0gp  010€ ; .

SINVIUVA INVTNANL LAAT



00°0S$ [ernsnpuy

00°0S$ [eIoIdWWO))
00°ST$ [ernoudy
00°$T$ [BBUSPISSY

99 (asn uo paseq) $sAVY Jo 2dA L
'SMOT[OJ Se 3q [[eys 1uLdd $$9008 U 10J 99] jruted WNWIUIWE Y], [ €L
*Katfod S14) UL PaUI[ING SpIepUE)S O} UM 9ouRI[dUIOD J0J $SI00R )

JO uononusuod pue ss3098 A Jo uoneooy pasodord sy Jo uonoadsur pue JruLad Y JO UONENSIUIHIPE Ul SYIOM d1[qnd Jo Jusunreda(] oy £q paimour
1509 [BMOE 37} 190D 0} PAPULIUL ST 39) Y, Juurad $s999e Aue 10§ Juedrjdde oy 01 pagreyos aq [[eys seay uondAdSUI PUB SANRISIUTWIPE WINUITUTIA

$39,1 uonearddy €1°L

0s¢ 00¢
SL1 00¢
001 001
0¢ 09
$¢ 0¢

ySud 386103 [RUOHIPPY dUET UONELINIII( JO AHA
:3uImo[]03 oY) 01 Burpi099e parmbai st YFus] 35eI0S [BUOHIPPE “DI0W 10 AH( (f € STUSIISAOW SUILING S[IIYOA JISYM SIUE[ UOHRII[SIIP 10, «

"TeNUEIA] USTS3(] Aempeoy S, uoneyiodsuely,
Jo yusuneda(q OpeIO[0) Sy} UI PAUTBIUOD SIOIOR) AU} YIIM 3OUBPIOIOR UL PISLAIOUI aq [[BYS 13ud] sue] sy} 210w 10 Juediad ¢ jo sapeid
104 012 “Ayderdodoy ‘aouesstp 1yS1s ‘opeid o} anp paseaiour aq 01 Pasu ABW YOTYM SYISUS] WNUIUIW dIe saue| a5ueyd paads 10J umoys syISud| oy, -

"SjusWwaIMbal 9118 o1J19ads 2y Ajen[eAs 0) A1eSSedsu 2q 01 Juduedaq
SYIOM ONqnd Y} £q PIWIIP UOHEILIOJUI IOYI0 AUB PUE ‘PassoodE q 0} peox d1jqnd oy uo oyjjer] SUrSIXd Oy} U0 SS3008 pasodouid oy Jo 199339

oY} $5909€ 3y} JO JNO PUE 0L SJUSWSAOW FUILINY INO-PIING J& $5300E A1y Fuisn 9q 03 oyFex Jo odA) pue SwNjoA ) Jo SOJBWITISO SOPN[OUT YOIyM
Aprys olJexn € JIWQNS [[RYS SOSSIOIE [ELISNPUL PUR ‘S3SSIDOB [RIOISLILIOD ‘S)Iun Suromp (1 uey) a1ow FUIAIIS SISSAOOL [BHUSPISAI 10 Sjuedrddy

"aumjoA oy yead a3eraAe 9y} Pa1PISU0O 2q [[eys ‘AHJ ‘SWN[OA Moy ugisap oy, »

"1oP[NOYS JO SAISN[OXI 139) | 3 [[BYS Soue| d5ueyd paads JO IPIM WNWIUIA]



INd Lt:€0 - 020T/90/10 WO “**ond@)sijoyonu

‘Aem-J0-1y311 A3unoy) ay} woly

PIAOUIDI 9q [[IM "1 ‘[BLISIBUI SS30XA [qqnI ‘SLIQap [[V "Muuad ay; Jo souensst [euy ay 03 Jouid juestjdde oyy Aq pasredar Apduwoad aq (1eys ‘parjdde
st prunrad oY) Yorgm J0J asn dY} [IIM UOHIUU0D UT PaAIas Ajtadoid oy uo paurioiad Io ‘ss9098 ABMPBOI 31} JO UOHINISUO0D JY) FULmp JULLNII0 IO
woly Jursue Aem-Jo-1ySi1 AJuno)) sy UIgIm 933 ‘s301A3P [0JIUO0D JLjFen ‘s2Imonys ‘skem ageurelp ‘Aempeol Ajuno)) unsixa-a1d 9y 01 sdewep Auy

sjudwdAoxdwi] pue Aempeoy A)uno)) o) agewe( pI°L

"PIAJOAUI T010adsur oY) J0F 91er a8em papeo] ay) sauun) pardinuu ‘owm [aAae1 Surpn[our ‘suoroadsul [eUonIppE Yons ur juads swr) [enjoe ay) uodn
Paseq PAUIULISIdP aq [[1M 1500 [erIde oy | “Adrjod siyy Jo suoneoiyoads pue sjuswainbai oy ypim Ajduios 03 10joenu09 paiy sty 1o juedijdde oy jo
2IN[IeJ 9Y1 0} aNp PAINbaI SI UOTIONKSUOD Ay} JO Uondadsul P[oYy TBUIUI SU) UBY) SIOW UIYM SSIOIB 91} JO UOTONNSUOD 3} Sunodadsul Ul 9ANe)uasaidar
pareusIsap Iay10 J0 J0ydedsu] uononnsuo)) ayl Aq juads swn [enyoe ) uodn paseq oq [[IM SIS00 [RUONIPPE Y[ "UISISY PIJe:S S8 UOLONISU0d

01 Jouxd uoneOLIIOU 10§ sjudwaImbal ay) 10 uorjesrjdde jiuad $s300€ U JO SULIY) PUE SUONIPUOd Y] yum A[dwioo 01 ainfiey s juedijdde oy jo jmsax

e se juaweda(] SYIOM OI[qngd AU AQ PALINJUT SISO [BUONIPPE J0J PI[[Iq 24 [[Ia Juedridde ay) ‘1" ¢/ Ul PAISI] $93] WINWIIUIW Sy} O) WONIppe U] ¢€'¢["L

-urad Aue Jo douensst oy 0] Jouxd pue ucnesijdde yo swmn o1 18 9[qeAed pue anp a1e 1°¢]°/ Ul PISI| $39) uonesrjdde wnwrurwr 3Y ], 7'¢l°L



9833 JO suoisia0xd Aue oATeM 0} PIZLIOYINE 9 10U [[BYS 10100dSuT oY ], "POYSIUINY S[ELIOJRW PUR SUOP YIOM [[& 192dSUI 0 POZLIOYINE S oym
"SSHOA d1[qnd JO 10302I(] Y} Aq Pa1eUSISIP SB [BIOLJO 12110 Jo ‘I0p0adsu uononnsuo)) sy £q pajuasardor aq [1eys juaunreda(g syIop o1[qnd 241,

10)3adsujy 3y jo fyroyny €'

"2IBJ[3M pUB A19]es ‘YI[eay

oriqnd oy 303301d 03 10 183131Ul d1jqNd By} UT 3G 0} PALWAIP UOSBAL 10 UOHIPUOD IBYI0 AUE 10J 10 j10Mm 3Y) Jo uonndasoid radoad oy 10J o[qemMsSuUn
PaI9PISUOD SUOBIPUOD JOJ “SUOHIPUOI IDYLIM J[qeIInsun 0} dnp duip Jo sporrad 10§ ‘suonoadsur SuLmp punoj sppom AI010BJSIBSUN JO JNSII € SE
SI9PI0 [BQLIA IO USRLIM MO A11ed 0 dun[rey 10y ‘sue[d paaoidde pue STYVANVLS 95y3 Jo suorstaoid jno ALieo oy axnjrey 1oy ‘orqnd [eisusd ays 10J
SJESUN SUONIPUOD 3031109 0} JOJOBNUOD Y} JO 2IN[Ie] 3} 03 onp Jed UT IO S[oyMm Ul JIom 3} puadsns ‘Sunum ur ‘[reys jusunteda( SYIO0M d1qng sy,

‘sue[d paaoidde ay) Jo uonejardioyur

Y3 03 sB suonsanb [[e ap1o3p 0} pue Fom ) Jo ssax5oid Jo a1kl oYy 0] sk 10 “pauLoyrad YIom Y} 10 PAYSIWLING S[eLIAEU Jo Aiqeidasoe pue Ajjenb
Y} 03 s 3sLIe Aew YOIGM SuoTsanb [[e 9p1osp ‘SAYVANVLS 259U Aq PIUTULISIOP SE YI0M [01U0D 0] AJLIOYINE ST} ALY [1eys Juawneda(] SYI0A
dqny Aunoy ojgand ayJ, JuswdaiSe sjuswaaoidu uorsiaipgns Kue pue ‘sueld paaoidde oy ‘SAUVANV.LS 259U Yim souerjdwos aInsus 03
Aunoy ojqeng Aq pajuswnoop pue pejoadsur aq [[eys Auodoid gearid uo suop yjzom s[qeordde pue Aem-Jo-1y3u1 peo AJunoy) urym Suop JIom [[y

Y10 JO [0DU0D) T'8

"[01u0d

[[BYs SAYIVANVLS 989y ‘suoneoyioads LOJD PUt SAYVANVLS 95971 U32M13q JOI[FU0D € JO JUSAS 3U} U] "SUOHRIY10adS [[e Jo uoreiaidiojur
10 FuTUEAW Y} UO AJLIOINE [BUY 3Y) 3q [[BYS SO [qd JO JOJIBII( YL "SHIOA OI[qN{ JO I0JIII(] Y} WO paure}qo 10 Aq parodde

9q Jsnw suonesyrdads s[qesrjdde yrom o 5smMod ayy JuLnp wonens o1y19ads € 19409 30U op suonedyads 1O 2 10 STYVANVLS 9sayl I

"S[OIIY SIY) ULYIIM dpew 2. suonedy15adg 10D 2y} 03 SUONBILIPOUL
dy102dg “TONONISUO) 33PIIg pue peoy 10] SUONEIN3dS PIEpUels s, uoneodsuel] Jo jusunieda(] Opeio[oy) aU) JO UOTIIPS JUIIII JSOUL
2 pue SCAVANVLS 35343 JO Sjuaua1mbalr oy 03 WIOFU0 [[eYs SIom Jo Aifenb pue ‘@oueurioyiad ‘S[eLdiew [[8 Y10M 97 Jo uonnoasoxd oy Suumn(g

"suonesy19adg uononysuoy) uonepodsuel], Jo juswreda OpeIo[o)) pue A1uno)) ojqang

nurad uoneABdX? JO $53008 e Aq pamof[e Jo [eaoidde asn pue| e Aq pannbal sk SJUSWIOSED PaYE[aI IO Kem-Jo-1yS11 o) UIyIm spustssoxdun
10 ‘sooueusindde ‘sormonys 1oy30 pue AIun 01U oYL} DFUTEIP ‘DROI JO UOHEBIO[R1 IO UOEILIPOW ‘aredal ‘UOI1ONISUOI-3I ‘UOIJONISUOD
a1 Jo uona[dwoo a3 10§ Aressaoau Juawdinba pue sjeusiew “Goqe] Jo Surpiaoid ay; se PauLyap 3q [eys JIoMm,, [y s1y] Jo sasodind oy 10,

SANI[o] [BIUIL) |°Q

suoneIJ19adg UonINIISUO)) - § IOy

SUONBIYINNAS UonINISUO)) - § IPNIY



NI0AA PIZLIOYIneuU[] 10 3[qe)daddeu ) Jo [EAOUIdY 9°8

"suoneay1oads

pue sue[d o) Aq paxmbaz piepue)s oy} 03 paqINISIP YIom Y3 JO suctrod oY) 210351 [[BYS JOIOBNUOY) J1) ‘10102dSU] UONONISUOT) A} Aq SIOM 1)

Jo [eaoidde 191 pUE ‘UOTIBUIWEXS IOY Y “SHIOM PAYSIUL) 2} Jo uoniod Aue I9A00UN JO SAOWAI O} J0JIRIIUOD 9 J9IIP I0Mm Yy Jo aduedanoe 210jaq
own Aue 18 ‘Aewt 10309dsu] uonONNSUO)) 9Y ], "Paoe]dal 10 POAOTUI PAISPIO 9q Aewl Sunsa) JO U0NIAdSUl JNOYIIM Pasn S[RLIDJBW JO SUOP Iom Auy

*asuadxa UMO SII J& 9[qRIISap Jo AIessadau pue deudoidde suraap 11 se Sunss) [o3uos Ajienb [euonippe yons uuoyad uondo

S31 B KB SYIOA D1[qnd A1Uno)) o[qangd "Iojoenuo)) 10 1edurduy 309foig ‘1odojaasp ayj Jo asuadxd 2y} Je 19ouI3us [RUOISSaJ0Id PISUIDI] OPRIO[0))

© Jo uoisiazadns oy Jopun K1ojeroqey Juopuadopur ue Aq psuriojiod aq [Teys Surnsa) sjeuajew [y 1039adsu] uononnsuo)) oy Jo feaoidde oy 109[qns
aIe UOTIBOO[ I3y} PUE SISI) JO JOQUINU dY | "UOII3S Sunsa], s[eLajeA] ‘uoreriodsuel], jo juswieda opeIo[o)) ay) Aq paysi[qeisd d[Npayds Suijsa)
1USLIND JSOW 3} 03 WLIOJU0d [[eys Surisa) sjerrarew ssa1goid -ur Jo [eatojur ay [ -2oueidasoe [eury Jo Juswaiinbax € aq [[eys pue “I0m Y] JO 38IN0J
oy Suump rsuuew K[dwn e ul 1030adsu] uondonnsuo)) 2y} 03 papraoad oq [[eys Suniso} sjeurajew ssaifoid-ur xe[nSay oM 3y Jo ddueydadoe [euly

o1 1ou1d 1030adsuy UOIONISUO)) JY} O J[qR[IBAR SpEBW pue suondIpsuml 110 ay) Aq papraoid aq [1eys [eaoidde uopum ‘sueld pasoidde oyp urypim
PapN[OUI 31 IO YIoM 3} Jo uoniod e UIdA0T 01 Pasn a1e (SIOLUSIP IoMAS IO I9JBM S [O1S) SUOnoIpsLml I9y3o Jo SuoledIj103ds uonaysuod oy UdYMm

“uonjoadsur payrejap pue a3o1dwios e axew 0) painbaz

se 10}0e11U0)) pue I9auISuy 103[01J 9} AqQ S0ULISISSE PUB UONETIIOJUTI YOTS YA PAUSIIINg aq [[eYs Pue JIom 2y} JO sued [[B 0] $S9008 pamo[[e

aq [1eys 1010adsu] uondNNSUO)) Y I, 10303dsu] uonansuo)) 3y} Jo uondadsur ayy 03 193[qns oq [[eYS JIoMm 33 Jo [1e3ap 10 Jed yoes pue s[eLIdjeW [V
-paxibai s1 Sunsa) pue uonoadsur ssaiBoid-ur ayenbape ‘sueld paroidde o) pue SQYVANVLS 252Ul YIim 20Ul [dod 2msud o,

dunsay, pue uondadsuy ¢°g

‘sueld poaoidde ay) uo UMOYS SE UOTIRIO[ [RULJ S} UL
JIom 2y) Jo uonnoasod 1adoid oy} 03 A1eSS90U SJUIUAINSBIW PUE SOPRIS ‘Saurf [[B SUIYSI[qeIsd SHIBW PUR SIYBIS UOLIONISUOD 13S PUB YSIWIN] Of P

HIoM 313 JO [eAoxdde
[eurj Jo uonIpuod e se 303fo1d a1} uo pouriojrad aq 03 jyiom [[e Jo uonadwos uodn jusunreda( syIop o1 qnd Y3 03 sueld  jjmg-se, apraoxd of, 2

“JIom oY) ojul pajeiodiooul 218 SUOBIIIPOW Ins
Aue 21030q suoneorjioads pue sueld pasoidde oty 03 suoneioye pasodoid Aue ‘feaoidde ueptm 10y ‘quowpreda(y sxIop d1|qnd Y 01 opraoid of q

“jI0Mm 3y} Jo uonnodasoxd sy SurpseSal uoreULIOjUL JOYI0 AUB 10 ‘UONBIUAWNIOP ‘s[Ieiap SunsouiSus Aue J030adsu] uononisuo)) ayj 03 apiaoid of e

:100u18uy 100fo1g ay3 Jo Ajjiqisuodsar ay) 9q [[Bys 3] oM )
Jo s[rejop SuneouiSus ay) Jo a5IeYO SIRIPSUIWI SBY PUER I0IOBNUOD oY) 10,pue 1odo[aAap a1 jo Jusde pazuoyine Anp a2y} 3q [[BYS Jodurduy 193[01d Y],

Jaursduy 333foad YL '8

SH0A 31} 192I1P 10 9SIAIdANS IOU J010RIIUOY U} 10] UBWIIOJ
B S 108 j0U [Jeys J010adsul oy [, ‘suejd paaoidde ayj 10 SGUVANVLS 952yl 01 A1B1jU0d 3Uodnngsul anssi 03 Jou ‘suejd paaoidde ay) 10 SQYVANVLS



"S908)
paImoesy 0M] JO WNWITUIW B 9ABY [[BYS JAJIS § # ay}) uodn paure)a1 pue aAdls Youl 4/¢ 3y ySnoxypy Surssed [ersiew oy) Jo jusoiad (¢--0) Surpein

:3u1MoO[]0J 93 0} ULIOJUOd [feys Suraed snouruniig 10 1o] 91832133y q

*051109 Zuraed 93010000 10 j[eydse [eul] & Iopun [ELIOJeW aseq 0] 9[qe1doooe 3q [[Im ISINOD aseq aje3aIsse
9 $SB[D) Paseq Se[S JUSUNEAI) 30BLINS [BUL B SB PIMO[[E 9q [[IM [RLISJEUI 9SIN0D 9seq 31eF013Fe g ssep) paseq Se[s oN] "sooej paInoely om] 1Se9]
18 SUIARY SASLS p# ) Uodn SUIUTBWSI [BLISIBW S} JO Jua0 1od () 1S8I] 18 IIM ‘[BLISIBW PAYSNLID 3q [[BYS [eLId]eW 9SIN0D dseq djedaid8e g sse) ©

"‘SAYVANV.LS 953} Jopun paiaA0d 1o [[e 01 Ajdde [[eys suopIppe pue SUONEIIPOW 3s3Y |, “TOTONISUO.)
33pHg pue peoy 10§ SUONEIRAAS PIEpuels s,uonenodsuel] jo judunieda( OPBIO[0)) Sy} 0} SPBUI 318 SUOTIPPE 10 SUOESIPOU SUIMO[[0] Y],

suoneIyads LoD 01 SUONEIIPOIA 6°8

"9pBW Ud2Q SBY UOIAdSUI-31 B PUB P3102.LI00 10 PJI[dWos 21k SWAYL YONS [[& SB W) Yons [yun y1om

oY} JO douBUdUIRW 10] 9[qisuodsar st rodo[oaap 2y “3o[duwoo 10U I IOM ) JUSAS A1) UJ "SWA}! JUIIOGIP Y} Jo Sunuim ur 10do[aAsp oY) AJ1ou [[eys
SHIOM d1[qnd JO 1030311 3 “are[durodut 1o Arojoeysesun Suraq se wed Ul 10 S[OYM UT SHOM AUk SISO[ISIP UORIIASUT SYI ISAIMOY ‘J] “PAILIIUT 9q
Aewr 22jueIEnS SdUBULIONAd 9] JO 9SBI[AI 10 SDUBUSIUIEW J0J SISUOISSILILIO]) AJUN07) JO PIEOg oy) Aq 9oue)dadoe 10§ ampasoid oy} ‘A10joe]sIies aq
03 SIOM QN JO 1030211 AY) AQ PUNOJ ST JUSWISIIZE JUSWIAOIdWI UOTSIAIPANS 10/pue sajuerens dueuwoprad ‘sued pasoidde s ur 10] papiaoid
UONONASUOI [ J] "Uondadsul [euly & e [[BYS 10J02dSU] UONONISUOL) 3y} YoM {[e J0 uonadwos ay) jo 19do[aAap ay) woly 9o10u uapnum uod)

ueydadoy [eulq 8'g
"SYIOM d1[qnd JO 1010311(] Y1 Aq [eaoidde 01 100[qns
‘paxmba sUOI291100 S¥EU [[eYS 19uUISuY 199[01d Y[, "PAIFIIOU dq [[BYS J0}dadSU] HONONISUO)) oY) puE JeaurSur 19201 oY) ‘PAI2AOISIP SI UOTSSIWIO

10 10113 Juaredde ue JuaAd o1 U] ‘suonEdY193ds pue spepues ‘suefd paoxdde oy ur UOISSIWO 10 JoLd AuB JO 9FRIURADE 93] 10U [[EYS I0JORIU0T) S|,

{1om a1a1dwods 103 ap1aoid pue 2qLrasap 01 Areyuswr[dinod parspisuod aq [feys jusunreds SSEop dqnd oy £q
pasoidde 1o parmbax uorsiaoid [eroads Aue pue spiepuess Arejuswaiddns ‘sprepuess ‘suonestyioads Arejuswiarddns ‘suoneoryroads ‘suerd paaoxdde oy,

"Pa103sai suonIpuod Sunsixs soud
Y} PUB PIAOWIAI Pa19PI0 3q ABWI PUE PAZLIOYINEUN PaIapIStod 3q [[eys suonesyads pue sued (308 p10oai) paaoidde mnoyim pawiopiad yrom Auy

suonedyddg pue sueld pasoxddy jo asn ,°g

"POAOWIAI POI3PIO 9q ABW PUE PAZLIOYINEUN PIIIPISUOD 3q [[BYS J0303dSU] uononnsuo)
10 139UI3Uy 199[014 Y} JO SUOHONISUI ST} 0) ATEIUOD SUOP YIoM AUY “S[ONIY ST} JO 4°§ uonosg 1od SOpeI3 PUE SAUI[ INOYILM SUOP 3q JOU [[BYS JIOM

Sprom 3y Jo douedasoe 03 1oud SAYVANV.LS 9591 01 Surpiosoe pasejdor pue pasowal 3q [[eys sIom a[qerdesoeun
oM 2y) Jo soueydadoe euly 0} Jowid ISIXS 0} PUNOJ asNEd IDIRO AUL 10 SSIUSSI[2ILD YSnoIy) d5ewep ‘S[eusew 9AT103J9p JO asn ‘drysueunjiom
100d jo 1nsaz oy 1oyraYM lom 3[qerdooorun palapisuod 3q [[eys suejd paaoidde oy pue SUUVANY LS 3S3Y] 01 WI0JUO0D JOU S0P YDIYM JI0M ||V



gL -¢lI 00¢ ou

¢ -6¢ g ou
¢9-0¢ v ou
S8-6L ul/1

001 ul

surssed 9/, HONRUSISI(J IA3IS

uonepeIS SUIMO[[0F 2} 193 [[IM [BLIDJEW Y} UOLIIPPE U] "SAJB] PINJOBL) OM] 1S8d]

18 SUIARY 9AIS { J2qUINU Y} U0 SUIUIRLIAI [RLIAJEW 2] JO U0 1ad ()¢ 1589] I8 Yim (Se[s ou) [eLIaEW Y201 SULLINOI0 A[[BINJBU PAYSNID € JO 1SISU0D
[[eYS pue ‘ss9[ 10 9 Jo xaput LAyonsefd © ‘gz Jo juil] prbi] wnwixew © 9ARY [[BYS SPROI [JABIS JO 208JINS [BUL] I0] [BLIDIRWI ISINOD 25Bq BFAIFIY 9
"$67 N UONRUSISID OLHSVY UM 90UBULIOJUOD UI ‘[[em JOLIdIUI yjoows S, adA1--adid suspdyoAiod Arsuap ysiy

‘0L N uonzusisop QLHSVY yim dduerjdwod--odid 21010U0d padiojuIdy

'9¢ W uoneudIsop OLHSVV Pim 20ueljdwod ur ‘spud Je[nuue yyim [elids Io Ie[nuue I131Aeay Jo a3ne3 g[--odid [293s pajedniio)

:SUIMO[[0] Y} JO SUO 0} ULIOJUOD [[eys Aem-Jo-1y3ut o1jqnd oy} urgim pofreisur adid Ao [[y--odid 1A p

0¢-¢ 00¢#

001 your

gursse g/, uonBusdIsa(q IAIS
:uonNqLISIp 3ZIs urerd Furmo[[oy Ay} pue

‘9 Jo xapur Ayonserd winwirxew e ‘(¢ Jo 1wl prnbi] WnWIXeu € ‘04 JO aN[BA 3, WNWIUIW
© [)IMm [10S Je[nueid g A[[erjuassa SI YOIy [eLI9JeW JO JSISUOD [[BYS [ELIJBW MOLI0q [[V

Y "00/'5q[ 06 JO ANsuap
AIp WINWITUTW B dARY [[BYS PUB ‘OZIS UL SIYDUI §, SUIPIIIX2 s3[o1ed Jou so[qeysLod 10 ysell ou urejuod pue ‘Orued1o-uou aq [[eys [BLIJBW MO01I0q [[V

Jusurreda(q SHIOM
orqng a1 jo jeaordde 03 303(qns aq pue sjudWIdIMbAI FUIMO[[0] 2} 129U [[eYS AeM-JO-JYSLI oY) UIJ}IM PIsh [BLIdJell MOLIOq [[V--[BLJRW MoLIog O

"$908J
PaJmidel) OM] JO WIHWIUIW B JABY [[BYS 9AIIS  # 9} uodn paurelal pue aAals yout 7/ 3yl ySnoay Surssed jeuaiewr ay) Jo 1uad 1ad g--xD Surpein



NV T6:80 - 0Z0T/L0/10 ‘Ong, *and@ys[oydiw

"A1dde |[eys aA0Qe payIpow jou 3510 aseq 21e3a13Fe 10] suonesyvads 10a oyo v






COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday
May 30, 2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m. Chairman Elliot called the Study Session to order at 6:00 p.m.

Mr. Eccher recognized the exiting board members Mr. Hochstetler & Mr. Kraus, presenting them with
plaques for their service on the CCMD Board.
1. Valley First presentation
Misty Sprague stated as of May 30th, 2023, they have received funding of $717,718 and are
expecting another $730,000 soon. Governor Polis and Mayor Hickenlooper are working on
obtaining matching funds of $740,000. Should have all funds by December 2023 with first part

of construction to possibility start in February 2024.

There will be GHValley Days on July 29" at Greenhorn Valley Park with live music, food trucks,
games, etc.

2. Resolution 12-2023 Signature on Bank of San Juan accounts

Removal of Terry Kraus and Harry Hochstetler add new board members Ray Davis and Clint
Gross for signature on account, will be complete after board meeting on June 13, 2023.

3. Property offer Unit 5 lot 545
CCMD received offer of $7,000.00 for said property from Antrim & Associates.
4. CCAAC Review

New building approved by CCAAC on Quray, owner vacated the lot lines.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Neil Elliot, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Treasurer
Approved this 30th day of May 2023

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete record of
all-discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements, please refer to the
video or audio recording of the meeting.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday May 30,
2023, beginning at 6:25 p.m.

CALLTO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

CHANGING AND INTRODUCTION OF THE NEW BOARD MEMBERS
MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.

QUORUM CHECK

vk wn e

Chairperson Neil Elliot
Treasurer Sarah Hunter
Secretary/Co-Chair, Clint Gross
Director Greg Collins

Director Ray Davis

Also in Attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager

Yvonne Barron, Finance Director

Sandi Oglesby, Reception/AR

Gary Golladay & Greg Bailey, Water & Sewer

Nancy Schurr, CCAAC

Terry Kraus & Harry Hochstetler, exiting Board Members
Misty Sprague, Valley 1% Representative

6. ELECTION OFFICERS CHAIRPERSON, CO-CHAIRPERSON, SECRETARY, TREASURER

Mr. Davis stated that he though Mr. Elliot should stay as Chairman due to his knowledge. Mr. Elliot stated would
accept if the board voted for him to retain position, but reminded the group the position should be voted on
annually.

Mr. Davis motioned for Mr. Elliot to retain the Chairman position. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. The vote was
called for, all voted in favor.

Board members discussed that the Co-Chairman and Secretary positions should be combined. Board Members
agreed. Mr. Collins motioned for Mr. Gross to seat the position. Mr. Davis seconded the motion. The vote was
called for, all voted in favor.

Mr. Collins nominated Mrs. Hunter for the Secretary position. Mr. Davis seconded the motion. The vote was
called for, all voted in favor.



10,

11.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

Mr. Collins motions to approve the Agenda. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls the vote. All
Board Members are in favor. The Agenda is approved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Study Session May 9, 2023
Regular Meeting May 9, 2023
CCACC Minutes May 11, 18, 25, 2023

Mr. Collins motions to approve the Meeting Minutes from May 9, 2023, and the CCAAC Minutes from May 11, 18
& May 25, 2023. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls for the vote. All Board Members are in
favor. Both meeting minutes approved

BILLS PAYABLE.

Gas usage at Golf Course has dropped off possible due to warmer weather. Mr. Eccher to contact Colorado
National Gas to have come check for leaks.

Mr. Collins motions to approve. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls for the vote, All Board
Members are in favor.

Sewer charges of $325.12 to Dewitt on septic.
Chairman Elliot asked do we have a retund policy for rental of the Pavilion? How is that handled?

Chairman Elliot questioned reimbursement of the Election Funds from Puehlo. Mr. Fccher stated that yes will be
getting a check this coming week.

Mr. Collins motions to approve the bills. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls for the vote. All
Board Members are in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT,

Mrs. Barron stated that she has been looking into outsourcing Payroll, this is taking some time as we have may
GL's and some products cannot accommodate our needs. Also, that the Administration office is still in search of
a part-time person for office help.

OPERATIONAL REPORT.
a. Beckwith Dam report

Temporary lift of restrictions form Mr. Perry until July 16, 2023. May 23, 2023, inspection, no new
problems noted.

Mr. Eccher read letter. If pumping required, it ¢
is requesting additional 1 % feet for storage.

(@]
@
v

Both Senators and the Governor funding 3M for increased water storage.



12.

13.

14.

The Finance Director suggested setting up an ARPA Grant Committee for compliance and controls that
would also engage the auditors in the process. Time required monthly approximately 1 hour which could
be done remotely. Chairman Elliot approved Mr. Elliot & Mrs. Hunter with Mr. Gross as alternate. Set-up
meeting with Audit Board to discuss.
b. Committee Reports Newsletter Sarah / Post Office /Library Sign

Sarah completed the newsletter for May billing.

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

CITIZENS INPUT. — N/A

ATTORNEYS REPORT: Conflict of Interest, Rules of Conduct, and Ethical Principles

Given to new board members. Past board members in book. Chairman Elliot asked is “Water Bible” available for

new board members. Mr. Eccher is going to order additional copies.

15.

16.

17.

AGENDA ITEMS:

Resolution 12-2023 Signature on Bank of San Juans accounts Discussion/Action

Mr. Collins motions to approve. Mrs. Gross seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls for the vote. All
Board Members are in favor. Motion is passed.

Property offer Unit 5 lot 545 Discussion/Action

OLD BUSINESS. Applewood Park/ Duell well
Josh is waiting on bids for fencing for Applewood Park. The park is open and being used daily.
Duell well. Tom Dea revaluate for 5K casing before mobilization.

Electronic work orders through Diamond Maps are in the testing process with staff. Will have demonstration at
next Board Meeting.

Old Camper at Ball Field, 72-hour tag was placed on Camper. Mr. Collins gave Mr. Eccher towing company
information to contact for removal.

Mr. Elliot asked about security at the water plant and how is the swapping out of meters proceeding? Mr. Eccher
stated that some more new meters have been installed.

NEW BUSINESS:
All players in meeting — re: building/health/sheriff with CCAAC volunteers,

Chairman Elliott addressed the road access regarding new builds. Add this to the CCAAC list for sign off of the
design & road access. Need to check on standards.



Mr. Gross and Mr. Davis expressed and interest in field trip to visit the water/sewer plants to gain better
knowledge of how they are run and learn the obstacles CCMD faces with projects.

Mr. Hochstetler states he is willing to attend the PACOG meetings as CCMD representative. Mr. Collins nominated
Mr. Hochstetler to continue as volunteer for the PACOG meeting the is last Thursday of each month and report
back. Mrs. Hunter seconded the motion. Chairman Elliot called for vote. All Board Members are in favor. Motion

approved.
18. CCACC:

A. New Construction
1. 4100 Ouray House

Mr. Davis motions to approve. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls for the
vote. All Board Members are in favor. Motion is passed.

B. Actions
a. OFirst Letters
b  0Second letters
¢. 0 Third letters
d. 0 Unauthorized Structure

19. CORRESPONDENCE. Letter

Motion to have CCAAL follow through with letters one, two and three on complaints received, atter
reviewed by Board Members. After third letter then back to Board Members for processing to Legal for

fine tuning and action.

Mr. Collins motions to approve. Mrs. Hunter seconds the motion. Chairman Elliot calls for the vote. Four
Board Members are in favor, Mr. Davis disapproves motion. Motion has passed.

20. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
21. ADJOURNMENT.

Mr. Collins motioned to adjourn the regular meeting. Mrs. Hunter seconded the motion. Chairman Elliot
adjourned the regular meeting at 7:55 p.m.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Neil Elliot, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Hunter, Treasurer
Approved this 30th day of May 2023

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete record of
all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements, please refer to the

video or audio recording of the meeting.






ra -
" ——

A
HOLLYDO
al Colerado City

2023 May-June

« Course
- Rainfall (3.3”)May 5t - June 8th,
- Seeding of the course has been pretty successful. We will be moving onto other areas that has
weak germination or areas not seeded earlier in the year.
- General spray maintenance continues on greens.
- All course mowing is being done to keep up the property and course demands.
- Sand that the Friends of Hollydot donated has been installed in needed bunkers.

* Irrigation
- Course Irrigation is running and has been used minimally due to the cooler temps and rainfall.
- Irrigation issues are always a constant and being addressed.



Golf Shop Activities Report
May 2023

2023 Month of April membership ~ $224.99
2023 Total year Membership $ 44,992.49
2023 May Revenue  $49,612.99

2022 May Revenue  $49,795.00

May has brought us many cool and rainy days. The rain has helped the grass grow but it
has kept away some play we normally would have. Good news is the tournament season
has began and so far attendance seems to be up.



June 2023 Parks and Rec Operational Report

Campground
May 2023: $8,977.01

Year to Date: $39,192.61

The campground has been busy even with the rainy and colder weather. We have started projects with
the funding approved by the county. Electrical upgrades are underway now and | am working to get
quotes for a new swing set and roof replacement for the bath house.

Sports

The fields are in use everyday and will be extremely busy through June and into July. Tee Ball is
underway with over 40 participants. Games are being played on Saturdays and practice during the week.

Pool

The improvements made to the pool in the off season, have proven beneficial. We have moved the
entrance to the front of the pool building and are also using this area for concessions. It’s an adjustment
for the employees but seems to be working well. The leak detection found a broken pipe under one of
the skimmers that we were able to have fixed when the skimmers were replaced. We seem to only be
losing water to evaporation and splash out which is saving a lot of water compared to last year. The
other improvements have been noticed and appreciated by the community, new chairs, new loungers,
handicap lift, new signage, non-skid paint on the floor. | have been struggling with the new heater. The
company made a mistake when it was ordered and didn’t have it converted for our altitude. That has
been fixed but caused more issues. | have been able to keep the pool at temperature but it has taken a
lot of time to babysit the heater to make sure it is running when needed. We had our own technician
come out to help us get it to light on its own and CEM will be giving us a credit for that bill. We also
order our chemicals from CEM so we should be able to use that credit this year. They plan to have one
of their technicians here next week to hopefully resolve all of the issues and have the new heater
running as it shouid.

Park

We had a cottonwood branch break off west of the pavilion and take out power lines on May 28", San
Isabel did quite a bit of tree trimming before they put the lines back up. | have met with a couple
different tree trimming companies to get quotes to take care of the dangerous trees and limbs. | am also
working to come up with a good figure to add into our annual budget for preventative maintenance. We
are looking at between $10,000 and $15,000 for the initial cleanup that needs to be done. There are
some trees that we can handle but some that are too big and tall for us to handle safely. The annual
price looks to be somewhere between $3,000 to $5,000 for annual preventative maintenance.



RUANY

Ry, )

Finance Dept. May 2023 Operations report

L]

Provided training on ARPA audit.

Meetings on Teesnap contract for Golf Course.

Auditor meeting — ARPA/Audit.

April water report — located 3M+ galions of water shortage.

Worked with Executech to fix backup failure issues. Trying to locate root cause. May be
a server issue. Server is from 2012.

Trained and implemented the Electronic Work Orders software with Finance Dept.
Attended National Government Finance Officer Association conference. There were 80+
classes and the class video recordings will be released on June 16 so participants can
take the video classes they were not able to attend.

Payroil training.

Continuing office and building improvements as time permits. Next item is to clear out
flower beds and install plants in front of the Administration office building.

Updating policies for COVID leave now that National Health Emergency ended
05/11/2023.

Handled HR Issues and payroll issues.



MAY WATER WASTE WATER REPORT

THE BECKWITH PLANT PRODUCED 18.56 MILLION GALLONS.

COLD SPRINGS PRODUCED 1.53 MILLION GALLONS.

THE WASTE WATER PLANT RECEIVED 9.7 MILLION

TREATED AND RETURNED 10 MILLION GALLONS TO THE CREEK.

WE ARE WORKING WITH SEWER RAT TO CHECK SEWER LINES AND
GETTING CLOSER TO COMPLETION ON LINE INSPECTION.,

A2 (A SQUARED) IS WORKING ON NEW COMPUTER UP GRADE.

COLD SPGS AND BECKWITH PLANTS ARE DONE AND SEWER PLANT

IS NEARLY COMPLETE.(ALL THE CITY'S BACK UP IS STORED AT WWTP)
SWEDISH IS NOW READY TO COME DOWN AND PAINT TANKS #2. WE ARE
WORKING ON VALVEING ISSUES BUT SHOULD BE READY SOON. NO PAINT
COLOR HAS BEEN CHOOSEN! THIS WEEK 6-12 THRU 6-16 ADEN WILL BE
CHECKING VALVES TO BEING WATER DOWN FROM TANK #3

THE CREW DAN, RUSS, AND NEWBY ERIC REPLACED 52 METERS.






Dv/99

ov/4a9

49
45
49
49

45
i)
99
45

99
45
45
49

g9
45
45
49

49
45
49
45

10123dsul

HodaJ Ajyaam oy JusWRINSeIN Yylmydag axye]

Aip

Aip
Aip
Ap
Aip
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aip
Ap

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Aip
Aip

Ap
Aip
Aip
Aip
ud

LT0

T€0
8¢°0
veo
LT°0
91°0

€ET'0
€10
¥1°0
vT'o

€10
€10
Y10
€10

€10
€10
€10
v10

€10
€10
€10
€10
Jam

1oM

SETY
19Mm
RET
Aip
Aip

Aip
Ap
Aip
Ap

Ap
Ap
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Ap
Aip

Aip
Aip
Ap
Aip
daas

|e8g p=ulwt

|e8g p=uiwT
(e85 G=ulwT

[e8T=ulwt
|edz/T=uiwT
fed ¢/T=uwt

jWOOET=ulWT
[WogeT=ulwT
jWooeT=ulg
[WOoET=ulWT

0ScT=ulwT
0S¢T=ullT
[WOOOT=wWT
jJwoo0T=ulwTt

[Wog6=ulut
JWQ00T= ulwTg
jugse=ulwut
[WoSZT=ul T

[wps6=ulwut
JWoooT=ulwt
[WOOOT=UWT

[Wogse=ulut

9

|e3T=uiwT

je8 y/g=utwt
[eST=ulwt
|WOoP=ulut
Aip
Aip

Aip
Aip
Ap
Aip

Ap
Ap
Aip
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aip
Ap

Ap
Aip
Aip
Ap
ul

L'ST

v'at
L'ST
€ST
6°¢l
8¢l

9el
9'¢T
9'¢cl
8'tl

8¢l
8'€l
9°¢l
9¢l

9'¢l
9'tl
9'¢tl
9'¢tl

V'eT
veT
€eT
el
[2A3] 9 e

€202/./9

€202/1¢/s
€c0z/9z/s
€c0c/L1/s
ggoe/er/s
€20¢/s/s

€T0T/8¢/v
gzoz/1e/v
€coz/e/y
€202/S/v

groz/og/e
€eoe/ee/e
€20t/8/¢
€207/1/¢

geoz/ee/t
€20T/€T/T
€coz/ot/e
€202/¢€/t

€202/S7/1
€£202/61/1
€202/21/1
€202/S/T



ov/€9 L'ST ¥'0¢ €TT 6°C¢ S'8T (AN 4 pioa 9/T €¢0z L aung
99 A1 L0¢ €Tr 6'¢t Q'8T [A X4 P1OA 9'/LT €zoz 1€ Aoy
131eM
99 €qt v'ie e [R Y [ 0)4 1t pioA 8'LT €207 L1 Aew
Aip
99 9°tl [ 14 TET 1°9¢ 6'1¢ [ T4 proA L'LT €70T ¢T 4dy
Ap Aip
9D Tet 611 671 [A:]4 IR Y4 V1 ploA LT €707 0¢ 1eN
Aip Aip
a9 9'¢t T'€c 611 1°9¢ F'ee €'Te pIOA 8'LT €¢0C €T 994
Aip Ag
sa/eo el €'et 91 Aip L'et €1 ploa Aip wdT €207 G uer
Joadsul [9A3] el ZT/d 11/d 9/d S/d v/d €/d t/1d

£20¢ 404 s8uipeay 1a18wozald



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Payment Approval Report - by GL Account
Report dates: 6/1/2023-6/30/2023

Page:
Jun 12,2023 11:38AM

Report Criteria:
Detail report

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included

Only paid invoices included

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
GENERAL FUND
01-0000-2225 Garnishment Payable
136 Family Support Registry 06072023 FSR Remittance ID 15830722 Pa  06/07/2023 266.31 266.31 06/07/2023
Total 266.31 266.31
ADMINISTRATION
01-0100-6320 Training
664 Mastercard 5012023 SDA Workshop/ADM 04/09/2023 35.00 3500 06/12/2023
01-0100-6323 Meals
664 Mastercard 5012023 Lunch Water Plant Examination/A 04/09/2023 69.11 69.11  06/12/2023
01-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees
951 CLINT GROSS MAY May Board Mtgs/ADM 06/01/2023 50.00 50.00 06/12/2023
940 COMMUNITY RESOURSE SERV 22822 Election Services/ADM 06/03/2023 4,005,00 4,005.00 06/12/2023
694 Gregory Collins MAY May Board Meetings/ADM 06/01/2023 100.00 100.00 06/12/2023
748 Neil Eliiot MAY May Baord Meetings/ADM 06/01/2023 100.00 100.00 06/12/2023
952 RAYMOND DAVIS MAY May Board Mtgs/ADM 06/01/2023 50.00 50.00 06/12/2023
882 SARAH HUNTER MAY May Board Meetings/ADM 06/01/2023 100.00 100.00 06/12/2023
01-0100-7124 MembershipDues
339 Sam's Club Direct 9999992023 Membership Fee 2023/ADM 05/20/2023 185.00 185.00 06/12/2023
01-0100-7141 Professional Fees - Legal
844 DIETZE AND DAVIS, P.C 2733 2734 Prof Svc Mttr-10949-007/ADM 06/07/2023 364.00 364.00 06/12/2023
01-0100-7150 Operating Supplies
47 Business Solutions Leasing 34207905 Copier Lease-June/Adm 06/06/2023 398 52 398.52 06/12/2023
156 Gobin's, Inc. AR3934721 April Lease, March Copies/ADM 05/05/2023 96 29 9629 06/12/2023
156 Gobin's, Inc AR3945168 May Lease, April Copies/ADM 05/24/2023 44288 44288 06/12/2023
156 Gobin's, Inc AR3958714 June Lease, May Copies/ADM 06/05/2023 96.29 96.29 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18050 Elctrnc Cloth/ WTP 05/05/2023 4.59 4.59 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18384 Light Bulbs/ADM 05/22/2023 51,97 5197 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18397 Ballast Electric Lights/ADM 05/23/2023 31.99 31,99 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18404 Light Buibs/ADM 05/23/2023 52,97 52.97 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Zoom Meeting/Adm 04/09/2023 32.20 32,20 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Trophy City Plaques Board/ADM 04/09/2023 146.33 146.33  06/12/2023
262 Pitney Bowes 062023 Postage/Adm 05/25/2023 134.17 13417 06/12/2023
339 Sam's Club Direct 10064505309 Writing Pads/ADM 05/20/2023 8.27 827 06/12/2023
860 Staples, Inc 1649141114 Copy PaperADM 05/25/2023 199.90 199.90 06/12/2023
400 US Postmaster JUNE 2023 Postage/Adm 06/05/2023 833.34 833.34 08/05/2023
01-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants
10 Acorn Petroleum, Inc 1200612 Fuel/Adm 05/18/2023 4594 4594 06/12/2023
01-0100-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 4497 Bent Bros/ADM 04/01/2023 103.07 103.07 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 4497 Bent Bros/ADM 04/01/2023 122.80 122,80 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Marina Sec LT/ADM 04/01/2023 10.29 10.29 06/12/2023
01-0100-7192 Utilities -Water
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd/ADM 06/01/2023 60.37 60.37 06/12/2023
01-0100-7193 Utilities -Telephone
835 Cristy Adams 062023 Telephone Reimbursement/Adm 06/01/2023 6.00 6.00 06/12/2023
715 James Eccher 062023 Telephone Reimbursement/Adm 06/01/2023 15.00 15.00 06/12/2023
336 RTC C/O HIGHLNE SERVICES 10597710 Telephone/Adm 06/01/2023 509 .86 50986 06/12/2023
950 Sandra Oglesby 062023 Telephone Reimburse/ADM 06/01/2023 6.00 6.00 06/12/2023
768 Yvonne Barron (2) 062023 Telephone Reimbursement/ADM 06/01/2023 15.00 15.00 08/12/2023







Colorado City Metropolitan District Payment Approval Report - by GL Account Page: 2

Report dates: 6/1/2023-6/30/2023 Jun 12, 2023 11:38AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount  Amount Paid  Date Paid

01-0100-7194 Utilities -Trash
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Main Office/ADM 05/30/2023 56.00 56 00 06/12/2023

Total ADMINISTRATION: 8,538.15 8,538.15

PARKS & REC - BASEBALL

01-0408-7150 Operating Supplies
705 Sherri's Biings N' Things TBLSUM23 T-Shirts-T-Balll/P&R 06/01/2023 376.25 376.25 06/12/2023

Total PARKS & REC - BASEBALL: 376.25 376.25

PARKS & REC - GENERAL

01-0208-7150 Operating Supplies
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17851 60w LED, FLd Light, Ext Cord/P& 04/24/2023 39.97 39.97 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17910 Wire Conn, Connector, Duct Tape/  04/27/2023 2397 2397 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17922 Bolt Extractor. Misc Hardware/P& 04/28/2023 42.486 4246 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17978 Misc Hardware/P&R 05/02/2023 17.68 17.68 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17986 Catalyst, Misc Hardware/P&R 05/02/2023 31.26 31.26 06/12/2023
181 Greenhorn Vailey Ace Hardware 18036 Wndw Sint,Putty Knife, Adapter/P 05/04/2023 41.96 41.96 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18044 Flame Lighter,Misc Hardware/P& 05/05/2023 11.08 11.08 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18084 Valve Relief, Water Heater/P&R 05/08/2023 24.98 24 98 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18389 Chalk, Paint/P&R 05/23/2023 377.72 377.72 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 187078 Cement/P&R 05/05/2023 12.99 1299 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 30 Gallon Gas Caddyx2/P&R 04/08/2023 421.78 42178 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Toro Belt/P&R 04/09/2023 66.99 66.99 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Cleaning Supplies,Oil,Fuel Filter, T 04/09/2023 296.71 296.71 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Spark Plug setx4 Freezer Door Ke  04/09/2023 5459 54,59 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Chainsaw Chains/P&R 04/09/2023 66.00 66.00 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Spark Plug Tool/P&R 04/09/2023 5.56 556 06/12/2023
330 Rusler Implement Company B5827P Spindle Shaft,Spring Washer,Blad  05/25/2023 189.48 189.48 06/12/2023
339 Sam's Club Direct 10061043170 Bluetooth SPeaker, Shop Towels/ 05/20/2023 260.14 260.14 06/12/2023
339 Sam's Club Direct 10061043170 Concessions/P&R 05/20/2023 236.36 236.36  06/12/2023

01-0208-7151 Fuels and Lubricants

10 Acorn Petroleum, Inc 1200612 Fuel/P&R 05/18/2023 22595 22595 06/12/2023

01-0208-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Greenhorn Park Gazebo/P&R 04/01/2023 44.58 44.58 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Concession Stand/P&R 04/01/2023 119.94 119.94  06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.68 16.68 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Park Sign/P&R 04/01/2023 74.59 7459 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Greenhorn Mdws Park/P&R 04/01/2023 47.01 47.01  06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Gazebo/P&R 04/01/2023 26.47 26.47 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.68 16.68 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Secuirty LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.18 16.18 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Greenhorn Mdws Park/P&R 04/01/2023 120.66 120.66 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.68 16.68 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.18 16.18  06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.18 16.18 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.18 16.18 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.18 16.18 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Ball Field/P&R 04/01/2023 5218 52.18 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 GreenhornCampground/P&R 04/01/2023 64089 640.89 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.68 16.68 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Greenhorn Mdws Park/P&R 04/01/2023 130.95 130.95 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.18 16.18 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/P&R 04/01/2023 16.68 16.68 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Lake Beckwith Restroom/P&R 04/01/2023 38.43 38.43 06/12/2023

01-0208-7192 Utilities -Water
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 6042 9000 HWY 165 W/P&R 06/01/2023 52.32 52,32 06/12/2023







Colorado City Metropolitan District

Payment Approval Report - by GL Account
Report dates: 6/1/2023-6/30/2023

Page:

3

Jun 12, 2023 11:38AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 9000 HWY 165 Park/P&R 06/01/2023 34 41 3441 06/12/2023
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 9000 Hwy 165 Showers/P&R 06/01/2023 78.75 78.75 06/12/2023
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 5218 Monte Vista/P&R 06/01/2023 72.79 7279 06/12/2023
01-0208-7193 Utilities -Telephone
613 Josh Briggs 062023 Telephone Reimburse/P&R 06/01/2023 30.00 30.00 06/12/2023
336 RTC C/O HIGHLNE SERVICES 10597710 Telephone/P&R 06/01/2023 164.85 164.85 06/12/2023
01-0208-7194 Utilities -Trash
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Lake Beckwith 2x/P&R 05/30/2023 111.60 111.60 06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Cold Creek/P&R 05/30/2023 111.60 111.60 06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Campground/P&R 05/30/2023 111.60 111.60  06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Ballfield/P&R 05/30/2023 111.60 111.60 06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 3YD Campground 1x 05/30/2023 100.28 100.28 06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 2YD 1xm N Lake/P&R 05/30/2023 100.28 10028 06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 2 YD 1xm S Lake/P&R 05/30/2023 70.28 70.28 06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 3 YD Campground 2x 05/30/2023 50.28 50.28 06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 2 YD Campground 2x 05/30/2023 50.28 50.28 06/12/2023
Total PARKS & REC - GENERAL: 5,174.73 517473
PARKS & REC - POOL
01-0207-6320 Training
613 Josh Briggs 14417 Personal Reim Lifeguard Certificat ~ 06/01/2023 1,317.50 1,317.50 06/12/2023
01-0207-7110 Advertising
163 Greenhorn Valley View POOL AD Swimming Pool Summer Guide/P 05/31/2023 270.00 270.00 06/12/2023
01-0207-7122 Outside Service Fees
572 RND Appliance Service LLC 763546 Svs Call-Boiler/Pool 05/31/2023 255.00 255.00 06/12/2023
01-0207-7150 Operating Supplies
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17952 SXS PVC/Pool 04/30/2023 17.99 17.99 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18158 Auto Cleaning Cloth, Quick Detail 05/11/2023 13.98 13.98 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18165 Misc Hardware/Pool 05/11/2023 40.24 4024 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Metal Locker x2/Pool 04/09/2023 303.98 303.98 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Combinations Locksx8/Pool 04/09/2023 63.92 63.92 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Tire Pressure Gage/P&R 04/09/2023 24.29 24.29 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Heavy Duty Trash Bagsx4/Pool 04/09/2023 111.88 111.88 06/12/2023
01-0207-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 5000 Cuernoc Verde/Pool 04/01/2023 566.39 566.39 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 P&R Security LT/Pool 04/01/2023 16.18 16,18 06/12/2023
01-0207-7192 Utilities -Water
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 5000 Cuerno Verde/Pool 06/01/2023 1,163 16 1,163.16  06/12/2023
01-0207-7194 Utilities -Trash
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 2yd WKLY Pool/P&R 05/30/2023 8528 8528 06/12/2023
Total PARKS & REC - POOL: 4,249.79 4,24979
RECREATION CENTER
01-0203-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 5000 Cuerno Verde Blvd/Rec Ctr 04/01/2023 166.12 156.12  06/12/2023
Total RECREATION CENTER: 156.12 156 12
ROADS
01-6000-7122 Outside Service Fees
752 BH2 Land Surveying LLC 1831 Road Survey Jefferson Ct,Dallum 05/22/2023 800.00 800.00 06/12/2023
01-6000-7150 Operating Supplies
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18020 Ring Wax Extender Kit/RDS 05/04/2023 9.59 9.59 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18148 WD-40, Quick Int Detailer/RDS 05/11/2023 3997 39.97 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18311 Lock Entry/RDS 05/19/2023 17.99 17.99  06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18381 Power Steering Fluid/RDS 05/22/2023 19.18 19.18 06/12/2023







Colorado City Metropolitan District Payment Approval Report - by GL Account Page: 4

Report dates: 6/1/2023-6/30/2023 Jun 12, 2023 11:38AM
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
01-6000-7151 Fuels and Lubricants
10 Acorn Petroleum, Inc 1200612 Fuel/Roads 05/18/2023 180.95 180.95 06/12/2023
01-6000-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 54 Lights/Roads 04/01/2023 87521 875.21 06/12/2023
Total ROADS: 1,842.89 1,942.89
Total GENERAL FUND: 20,704 24 20,704.24
GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND
MISSING DEPARTMENT HEADER
04-0100-7150 Operating Supplies
303 R & R Products, Inc CD2790802 Tire/lGCM 05/19/2023 144.15 144.15 06/12/2023
303 R & R Products, Inc CD2793660 Tire/GCM 05/26/2023 105645 10645 06/12/2023
303 R & R Products, Inc CD2793821 Gasket Rocket Cover/GCM 05/26/2023 25.96 2596 06/12/2023
04-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants
10 Acorn Petroleum, Inc 1201369 Fuel/GC 05/25/2023 1,054.27 1,054.27 06/12/2023
04-0100-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 55 N Parkway/GC 04/01/2023 712.54 712,54 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 15th Hole/GC 04/01/2023 45,01 45,01 06/12/2023
04-0100-7192 Utilities -Water
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 55 N Parkway/Resturant/GC 06/01/2023 396.77 396.77 06/12/2023
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 Hole 14/GC 06/01/2023 80.98 80.98 06/12/2023
04-0100-7193 Utilities -Telephone
949 Michael Reilly 062023 Telephone Reimbursement May/G  06/01/2023 30.00 3000 06/12/2023
336 RTC C/O HIGHLNE SERVICES 10597710 Telephone/GC 06/01/2023 328.38 328.38 06/12/2023
04-0100-7194 Utilities -Trash
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Pro Shop/GC 05/30/2023 91.00 91.00 06/12/2023
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 GC Toilets/GC 05/30/2023 201.60 201.60 06/12/2023
04-0201-7122 Outside Service Fees
63 Cintas Corporation #562 4155169969 Janitorial Svs/GCM 05/31/2023 56.01 56.01 06/12/2023
63 Cintas Corporation #562 4156566480 Janitorial Svs/GCM 05/31/2023 56.01 56.01 06/12/2023
839 THE TORO COMPANY NSN JULY 2023 Service Agreement July/GCM 06/01/2023 155.00 155.00 06/12/2023
04-0201-7150 Operating Supplies
936 BUFFALO BRAND SEED 20230523 Perennial Ryegrass/GCM 05/23/2023 3,943 58 3,94358 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17869 Sealant,Wallscrapper/GCM 04/25/2023 31.58 31.58 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17891 Marking Paint/GCM 04/27/2023 29.97 29.97 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18027 Chain Loop/GCM 05/04/2023 21.99 21.99 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18028 Misc Hardware/GCM 05/04/2023 12.96 12,96  06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18095 PTO Lock Pin, Saw Sharpening/G 05/08/2023 13.98 13.98 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18172 Dewalt Grinder/GCM 05/12/2023 119 99 119.99  06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18176 Misc Hardware/GCM 05/12/2023 516 516 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18258 Spark Plug, Coupler Set, Pnt Brus  05/17/2023 2317 2317 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18271 Keykrafter #66 CP Brass/GCM 05/17/2023 15.96 16.96 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18313 Garden Sprayer, Simple Green/G 05/19/2023 3298 3298 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18377 Full SYN Oil 2 Cycle/GCM 05/22/2023 21.16 21.16  06/12/2023
203 L.L. Johnson Distributing Co 1150851-00 Swing Jointx5/GCM 05/19/2023 46027 460.27 06/12/2023
203 L.L. Johnson Distributing Co 8128944-00 Coupler Slip,Prospan,Primer,Cem 05/19/2023 190.64 190.64 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Saw Bladex2, Connector link/GC 04/09/2023 918.48 918.48  06/12/2023
903 PARTS AUTHORITY, LLC 71242 Fuel Filters x4/GCM 04/21/2023 303.80 303.80 06/12/2023
903 PARTS AUTHORITY, LLC 71286 Drive Belt,Battery Term,Starter,Ad 05/22/2023 175.09 175.09 06/12/2023
903 PARTS AUTHORITY, LLC 71321 Air Fiter/GCM 05/26/2023 85.65 85.65 06/12/2023
303 R & R Products, Inc CD2784257 Overhaul Kit-Roller 05/04/2023 147 10 147.10  06/12/2023
303 R & R Products, Inc CD2787114 Lapping Compound/GCM 05/11/2023 90.40 9040 06/12/2023
303 R & R Products, Inc. CD2787204 Rear Roller,Bedknife, Screw 05/11/2023 391.60 39160 06/12/2023
303 R & R Products, Inc CD2790811 Tube/GCM 05/19/2023 1560 15.60 06/12/2023
303 R & R Products, Inc CD2793821 Tire w/wheel/GCM 05/26/2023 256.90 256.90 06/12/2023

330 Rusler Implement Company 85681P Tire & Wheel/GCM 05/25/2023 284.11 284 11  06/12/2023







Colorado City Metropolitan District

Payment Approval Report - by GL Account
Report dates: 6/1/2023-6/30/2023

Page:

5

Jun 12, 2023 11:38AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
04-0201-7151 Fuels & Lubricants
10 Acorn Petroleum, Inc 1201366 Fuel/GCM 056/23/2023 1,617 .10 1,517.10 06/12/2023
04-0201-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs
551 Grainger 9708297248 Rollerchain Sprocket/GCM 05/16/2023 63.81 63.81 06/12/2023
551 Grainger 9708842761 Rollerchain,Link,Offset Link,Chain 05/16/2023 192.30 192.30 06/12/2023
551 Grainger 9709836515 Rollerchain Sprocket/GCM 05/17/2023 74.33 74.33  06/12/2023
04-0201-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 N. Parkway Pump/GCM 04/01/2023 135.67 13567 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 5445 Cuerno Verde/GCM 04/01/2023 10.79 10.79 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 4500 Cuerno Verde/GCM 04/01/2023 42.29 42.29 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 4500 Cuerno Verde/GCM 04/01/2023 150.54 150.54 06/12/2023
04-0201-7193 Utilities -Telephone
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 4500 Cuerno Verde/GCM 06/01/2023 47.55 47.55 06/12/2023
669 Donald Anzlovar 062023 Telephone Reimbursement 06/01/2023 30.00 30.00 06/12/2023
336 RTC C/O HIGHLNE SERVICES 10597710 Telephone/GCM 06/01/2023 232.86 23286 06/12/2023
04-0201-7194 Utilities -Trash
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Golf Maintenance/GCM 05/30/2023 91.00 91.00 086/12/2023
Total MISSING DEPARTMENT HEADER: 13,663 49 13,663 49
Total GOLF ENTERPRISE FUND: 13,663.49 13,663.49
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
WASTEWATER
03-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees
74 Colorado Analytical Laboratories 230524027 Testing Ammonia Nitrogen/WWTP 05/31/2023 100.00 100.00 06/12/2023
74 Colorado Analytical Laboratories 230524104 Testing TOC, TSS,Metals/WWTP 06/01/2023 394.00 39400 06/12/2023
532 Direct Discharge Consulting, LLC 2173 May ORC Svc/WWTP 06/01/2023 840.00 840.00 06/12/2023
218 Main Electric, Ltd 231134 Labor Charges/WWTP 06/07/2023 510.00 510.00 06/12/2023
285 Pueblo Dept of Public Health & E 052023 Testing/WWTP 05/15/2023 307.50 307.50 06/12/2023
590 QA Balance Services, Inc 14538 Balance Calibration/lWWTP 05/15/2023 125.00 12500 06/12/2023
347 SeaCrest Group 423244 B Biomonitoring TestWWTP 05/26/2023 2,380.00 2,380.00 06/12/2023
03-0100-7150 Operating Supplies
262 Pitney Bowes 062023 Postage/WWTP 05/25/2023 134.16 134.16  06/12/2023
399 UPS 00001Y722V21  Credit Extension Fee-Yearly/WWT  05/27/2023 22,50 2250 06/12/2023
400 US Postmaster JUNE 2023 Postage/WWTP 06/05/2023 833.32 833.32 06/05/2023
427 Utility Notification Center of Colo 223050346 Utility Locates May/WTTP 05/31/2023 27.74 27.74 06/12/2023
03-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants
10 Acorn Petroleum, Inc 1200612 Fuel/WWTP 05/18/2023 180.95 180.95 06/12/2023
03-0100-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 W8S Security LT/WTP, WWTP 04/01/2023 21.08 21.08 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 5000 East Col Blvd/W&S Shop 04/01/2023 68.74 68,74 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 3160 Applewood/WWTP 04/01/2023 3,412.73 3,41273 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 W&S Security LT/WTP, WWTP 04/01/2023 10.79 10.79 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 W&S Security LT/WTP, WWTP 04/01/2023 10.29 10.29 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 W&S Security LTWTP, WWTP 04/01/2023 10.79 10.79 06/12/2023
03-0100-7192 Utilities -Water
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 5000 E Colorado Blvd/WWTP 06/01/2023 39.09 39.09 06/12/2023
03-0100-7193 Utilities -Telephone
835 Cristy Adams 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WWTP 06/01/2023 9.00 9.00 06/12/2023
862 Daniel Bloodworth 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WWTP 06/01/2023 15.00 15.00 06/12/2023
953 ERIC SAENZ 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WTTP 06/01/2023 15.00 1500 06/12/2023
715 James Eccher 062023 Telephone Reimbursement/WWT 06/01/2023 450 4.50 06/12/2023
336 RTC C/O HIGHLNE SERVICES 10597710 Telephone/WWTP 06/01/2023 93.56 9356 06/12/2023
893 Russell Maddox 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WWTP 06/01/2023 15.00 1500 06/12/2023
950 Sandra Oglesby 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WWTP 06/01/2023 9.00 900 06/12/2023
768 Yvonne Barron (2) 062023 Telephone Reimbursement/WWT 06/01/2023 4.50 4.50 06/12/2023







Colorado City Metropolitan District

Payment Approval Report - by GL Account

Report dates: 6/1/2023-6/30/2023

Page:

6

Jun 12, 2023 11:38AM

Vendor Vendor Name tnvoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid  Date Paid
03-0100-7194 Utilities -Trash
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Sewer Plant/WWTP 05/30/2023 76.00 76.00 06/12/2023
Total WASTEWATER: 9,670 24 9,670.24
Total SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 9,670.24 9,67024
WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
02-0000-2110 Accounts Payable
958 LATISHA GARCIA 06012023 Refund Credit Card Charge/ADM 06/01/2023 249.61 24961 06/01/2023
Total : 249.61 24961
WATER
02-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees-Plant
731 A Squared Instruments and Contr  $023-023 May SRV/Labor/WTP 05/30/2023 15,264 .58 15,264.58 06/12/2023
41 Blazer Electric Supply Company 5002435779.0  Fuses x8 Standpipe/WTP 06/01/2023 66.79 66.79 06/12/2023
74 Colorado Analytical Laboratories 230503079 Testing-TTHMS, HAAS, Chlorite, TO 05/15/2023 732.00 73200 06/12/2023
74 Colorado Analytical Laboratories 230503089 Testing-Chloride,Sulfate, TSS Met 05/10/2023 272.00 272.00 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Fue! Filter/WTP 04/09/2023 55.00 55.00 06/12/2023
664 Mastercard 5012023 Starter Motor/WTP 04/09/2023 120.38 120.38 06/12/2023
241 Municipal Treatment Equipment 1156 C2 Analyser,Labor/WTP 05/30/2023 3,279.00 3,279.00 06/12/2023
285 Pueblo Dept. of Public Health & E 052023 Testing/WTP 05/15/2023 299.50 299.50 06/12/2023
02-0100-7126 Outside Service Fees-Maintenan
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18124 Lead Par 38/WTP 05/10/2023 12.99 12.99 06/12/2023
02-0100-7150 Operating Supplies
438 DPC Industries, Inc. 737001845-23  Chlorine, 150# CYL x6/WTP 05/30/2023 1,704 44 1,704 44  06/12/2023
132 Evoqua Water Technologies 0905882071 Sodium Chlorite/WTP 05/15/2023 4,687.84 4,687.84 06/12/2023
132 Evoqua Water Technologies 71218 Totes ATKA KIOR/WTP 05/09/2023 4,687.84 4,687.84 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17876 Dish Soap, Misc Hardware/WTP 04/25/2023 18.18 18.18 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17888 Sharkbite Tee/WTP 04/27/2023 15,99 1599 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17894 Glazier Points/WTP 04/27/2023 2,79 2.79 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 17913 Tie Down Strap/WTP 04/28/2023 39.99 39.99 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18042 16Pk Batteries/Dstlid Water/WTP 05/05/2023 37 53 37.53 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18122 Gear Tie, Thread Tape/WTP 05/10/2023 20.97 20.97 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18220 Key Cap, Single Cut Key/WTP 05/15/2023 8.05 8.05 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18241 Propane/WTP 05/16/2023 2269 2269 06/12/2023
161 Greenhorn Valley Ace Hardware 18265 Broom Corn Wisk/WTP 05/17/2023 6.99 6.99 06/12/2023
188 Interstate Chemical Co. 541087 Chemicals/WTP 05/24/2023 233.62 233,62 06/12/2023
188 Interstate Chemical Co 541088 Chemicals/WTP 05/24/2023 1,253.65 1,253.65 06/12/2023
262 Pitney Bowes 062023 Postage/WTP 05/25/2023 134.17 13417  06/12/2023
399 UPS 00001Y722V21  Credit Extension Fee-Yearly/WTP 05/27/2023 22,50 2250 06/12/2023
400 US Postmaster JUNE 2023 Postage/WTP 06/05/2023 833.34 833.34 06/05/2023
427 Utility Notification Center of Colo 223050346 Utility Locates May/WTP 05/31/2023 27.73 27.73 06/12/2023
02-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants
10 Acorn Petroleum, Inc 1200612 Fuel/WTP 05/18/2023 270.95 270.95 06/12/2023
02-0100-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance
848 ADVANCED COMPRESSOR SE 13955052223 Air Service Cold Springs/WTP 05/22/2023 704.95 704,95 06/12/2023
02-0100-7190 Utilities -Electric
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 W8S Security LT/WTP, WWTP 04/01/2023 10.79 10.79 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 5000 East Col Blvd/W&S Shop 04/01/2023 68.75 68.75 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Summit Wel/WTP 04/01/2023 86.22 86.22 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Gate Tank #4/WTP 04/01/2023 37.29 37.29 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Rodeo Grounds Well/\WTP 04/01/2023 351.88 351.88 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 18th Well/WTP 04/01/2023 336.80 336.80 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Kanaeche Well/STP 04/01/2023 149.20 149.20 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Dixit Well/WTP 04/01/2023 84.14 84.14 06/12/2023







Colorado City Metropolitan District Payment Approval Report - by GL Account Page: 7

Report dates: 6/1/2023-6/30/2023 Jun 12, 2023 11:38AM
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount  Amount Paid  Date Paid
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Cold Springs Pump/WTP 04/01/2023 1,039.63 1,03963 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Cold Springs Pump Sec LT/WTP 04/01/2023 10.29 10.29 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Tank #3/WTP 04/01/2023 61.31 6131 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Booster Station/WTP 04/01/2023 1,409.05 1,409.05 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Tank #2/\WTP 04/01/2023 66.02 6602 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 W&S Security LTIWTP, WWTP 04/01/2023 10.79 1079 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 W&S Security LT/WTP, WWTP 04/01/2023 2512 2512 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Rec Dist Well/WTP 04/01/2023 4072 40.72  06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 5600 Cuerno Verde/WTP 04/01/2023 6,045.03 6,045.03 06/12/2023
343 San Isabel Electric Association 287 March 23 Tank #1/WTP 04/01/2023 1,661.09 1,661.09 06/12/2023
02-0100-7192 Utilities -Water
76 Colorado City Metropolitan District 06012023 5000 E Colorado Blvd/WTP 06/01/2023 3910 39.10 06/12/2023
02-0100-7193 Utilities -Telephone
835 Cristy Adams 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WTP 06/01/2023 15.00 15.00 06/12/2023
862 Daniel Bloodworth 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WTP 06/01/2023 15.00 15.00 06/12/2023
953 ERIC SAENZ 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WTP 06/01/2023 15.00 15.00 06/12/2023
715 James Eccher 062023 Telephone Reimbursement/WTP 06/01/2023 10.50 10.50 06/12/2023
336 RTC C/O HIGHLNE SERVICES 10597710 Telephone/WTP 06/01/2023 359.87 3590.87 06/12/2023
893 Russell Maddox 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WTP 06/01/2023 15.00 1500 08/12/2023
950 Sandra Oglesby 062023 Telephone Reimburse/WTP 06/01/2023 15.00 15.00 06/12/2023
768 Yvonne Barron (2) 062023 Telephone Reimbursement/WTP 06/01/2023 10.50 1050 06/12/2023
02-0100-7194 Utilities -Trash
236 Mountain Disposal MAY 2023 Water Plant 05/30/2023 91.00 9100 06/12/2023
02-0100-7710 Capital Outlays
637 Core & Main LP $855560 Fire HydrantWTP 05/23/2023 3,428.72 342872 06/12/2023
02-0100-7720 Capital Projects
664 Mastercard 5012023 Pex Clamp,threaders, ball valve,c  04/09/2023 350.35 350.35 06/12/2023
Dated:
Total WATER: 50,695 61 50,695.61
Mayor:
city COMMYATER ENTERPRISE FUND: 50,945 22 50,945.22

Grand Toetats— 94,983.19 94,983.19

City Recorder:
Report Criteria:
Detail report
Invoices with totals above $0 00 included
Only paid invoices included







GMS, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 NORTH WEBER, SUITE 300
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80903-1074

TELEPHONE (719) 475-2036
TELEFAX (719) 475-2938

THOMAS A. MoCLERNAN, P.E.

MARK A. MORTON, P.E.

KEN L. WHITE, P.L.8.

EDWARD D. MEYER, P.E.
ROGER J. BAMS, P.E.
JASON D. MEYER, P.E.
DAVID R. FRIBCH, P.L.8.

June 12, 2023

Mr. James P. Eccher, General Manager
Colorado City Metropolitan District

PO Box 20229

Colorado City, CO 81019

Dear Jim:

This correspondence and the enclosures are submitted in reference to the District’'s Water System
Improvements project. We are processing only one Application and Certificate for Payment for
the Schedule 1 Contract ($217,236.20) with this draw, together with GMS, Inc. Invoice No. 10
($5,603.70) which collectively total $222,839.90.

Regarding GMS, Inc.'s Invoice No. 10, this invoice covers approximately a eight-week period.
The work activities are itemized on the invoice. Please review the invoice for the detailed
breakdown of work activities. As mentioned above, the total amount for Invoice No. 10 is
$5,603.70. Please review and provide comments as appropriate.

We are currently processing for the Schedule 1 Contractor, Pate Construction Co., Inc., Change
Order No. Two (2) - FINAL, which includes quantity adjustments and additional time added to their
contract for an amended completion date of May 31, 2023. This amendment to the contract time
is due to the asphalt plants that were not operating. Multiple copies of this Change Order are
enclosed. Please review this for acceptability. If found acceptable, sign all copies where
indicated. Please keep one (1) for the District's records. Please return the remaining copies to
GMS, Inc. for distribution. Should you have any questions regarding this Change Order, please
do not hesitate to contact this office.

In reference to construction, the Schedule 1 Contractor, Pate Construction Co., Inc.'s fifth and final
Application and Certificate for Payment reflects $1,386,804.07 eamed as of May 31, 2023.
Retainage has been reduced to zero. Taking the previous payments into account, the net amount
due Pate Construction Co., Inc. is $217,236.20 (1,386,804.07 — 1,169,567.87 = 217,236.20).
GMS, Inc. has provided intermittent construction observation services for this portion of the
project. We concur with the accomplished work to date and recommend payment to Pate
Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $217,236.20.

We have compiled the ninth Form of Requisition against the Pueblo County ARPA grant funds.
This Requisition totals $222,839.90 and two (2) copies are enclosed. The Requisition covers
GMS, Inc. Invoice No. 10, together with Pate Construction Co., Inc.'s fifth and final Application and
Certificate for Payment, in their entirety. Please review this Requisition at your convenience.
Please execute the documents where tabbed. Retain one (1) copy for the District's records.
Please return the remaining copy to GMS, Inc. We will forward the Requisition electronically to
Ashley Huggins with the Pueblo County Office of Budget and Finance for processing.

J\Colorado Ciy Metro D ph i Co ARPA 06122023 doc:



----- B Wistun) ansy 0 comapyT

S9INSojoU]
swi/nNar

'3'd 4hep "q uoser
gy
/3

‘Alalsouls

‘suswisnosdwi asayj Jo uohejuswajdu
JrYSSE0ONS 8Y) UO pleog 8y} pue yeis ay) ‘noA yum Ajesop Bunyom Buikolus aie apn  jlashAw
1o uay| 1oBJU0D O} Sal) |99} aseald ‘uoneuuojul siy) Jo Aue o) suonsanb Aue aaey pnoys noA y

"30UBWIWIOD [IM ssa00id Buijeos yue) ay) ‘paulesp 20UQ Z 'ON YUEL UIleIp 0) Joulsig
8y} uo Buniem mou si sinpayos ,sbueo) [eujsnpu| ysipamg syue) abeiolg Jajepn auyj uo Apoanp
$9SNo0} Mou Mom Buiuiewsas ay] -Joenuo) Jivy) pajeidwos Ajny sey 1010BNU0D | SNPayYos
9y} ‘uonesojsal peol ay} Jo uoyaidwiod syl UPAA ‘uoneuuojul siyy uo suopsanb Aue aq aiay)
pinoys suoyds|s) eIA 3|qe|ieA. 3q [JIM 3210 INO Ui SPUAA udy “A|Buipiooe ueld Aew am jey yons
uoloalip Jeyy allUp Uy apinoid aseald Juasaid auoaWOoS aAney 0} SAISSP PINOM NOA J| “MOLIOWO}
Bunsaiy pseog ay; Je ussaid Buiaq uoneziuebio ay) yym auokue uo Buuued jou si ‘au] ‘SWO

‘uonquisip pue Buissss0.d Joy au} ‘SIND 0} sa1doo Buluiews. ay) uinjas
asesld 'sol souUSIg ay) Joj Adoo (1) auo ulejal ‘ge} yoea je ubis ases|d ‘pesojous ale s3idod
aidiyniy  "ejedyiua) [euy siy} anoaxa o) ajeudosdde sty ‘pajejdwiod useq Mou sey xom jeyl
S\y “OM | a|npayos ay} Joj uonajdwion) [epueisgng Jo ajesya [euld ay) pspnjoul osie aAeY SpA

06'6£8'222$ e
els yduy 0z 9¢z 2128 (4-G# ddvy Aeg) ouj “0D uononsisuo) dled
el vduvy 0.'€09'Ss $ (0L "ON ®210AU) OU| 'SND 'L

801n0g Buipung junouly uonpdiusseg “oN

:suolnquisip Buimojjo} ay) axew
ases|d 1diesal ey} uodn Aunon ojgand Aq panss! JUELIEM BIA SPUN) 9S3Y) 9AI9094 PINOYS NOA

Z abey

€202 'zl aunp
JsBeuey [eJaus9) ‘184007 'd sewep I



GMS, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 NORTH WEBER, SUITE 300
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80903-1074

TELEPHONE (719) 475-2935
TELEFAX (719) 475-2038
EDWARD D. MEYER, P.E. THOMAS A. McCLERNAN, P.E.
ROGER J. BAMS, P.E. MARK A. MORTON, P.E.
JASON D. MEYER, P.E. KEN L. WHITE, P.L.8.
DAVID R. FRISCH, P.L.8.

June 12, 2023

Ms. Ashley Huggins, Director Via Email: huggins@pueblocounty.us
Pueblo County Office of Budget and Finance

215 W 10th Street, Ste 217

Pueblo, CO 81003

Dear Ashley:

This correspondence and the enclosures are submitted on behalf of the Colorado City
Metropolitan District in reference to their Water System Improvements project, funded under the
ARPA Subrecipient Agreement dated February 22, 2022. We have prepared the ninth Form of
Requisition against the referenced ARPA grant. The amount requested totals $222,839.90 and
covers all of GMS, Inc. Invoice No. 10 ($5,603.70), together with the Schedule 1 Contractor, Pate
Construction Co., Inc.'s fifth and final Application and Certificate for Payment ($217,236.20). If
you will recall, the Notice of Final Payment was advertised for the Schedule 1 work on this project.
That having run its course and no issues reported, it is appropriate to process the final Pay App
for Pate Construction Co., Inc. and to release their retainage. No other Applications and
Certificates for Payment are being processed this month.

Please review the Form of Requisition at your convenience. If found acceptable, please have the
funds forwarded to the District for distribution.

Construction on the Schedule 2 Contract still has the concrete work around the District's Water
Storage Tank No. 3 outstanding. Schedule 3 is currently in the process of getting started, and
waiting for the District to drain the first tank. Once drained, the tank recoating work will

commence. If at any point you should have any questions, please feel free to contact us. We are
enjoying working closely with you on the successful implementation of these improvements.

Sincerely,
c_---""'/
e
Jason D. Meyer, P.E.

JDM/Ime
Enclosures

ec: Mr. James P. Eccher, General Manager, Colorado City Metro District (w/encls.)

J Colorado Ciy Metro DsmicritiaherT0E2 Wiing § nancafPosts Co ARPA Funds¥uggina 08122023 doc



"100fo1g oy3 Jo 1500 Jodoid e s1 pauonisinbax £qaioy Junowe sy,

uardioaigng oyl Aq pasueApe usaq Sey JO anp A[JUSLIND SI IPUNIISY
pauonisinbai yunoure oy Jeyy Surensuowsp uoneuawndop azeridordde oy st oja1ay payoeny

61018 QD “AnD opesojo)
6220T Xod Od
1o1ns1q uepjodono ANy opelojo)y

:0} pajrew juerem Aq aq 03 st adAed ayp 03 JuswiAed Jo souuew oy |

TOIISI(] UeIOdOLA[Al AJl) OpeIojo,) :SIjunowre pauonssinbar oy Jo aaked sy1

"3U[ 0) UOIONNSU0.) a1eq
PUE ‘SIoaUI3u;] SUN[NSUO,) ~ou] 'SIND ! ‘OpelW Udsq SeY 9OUBAPE PUE S[qeSINqUIIdL
B Wwoym 01 JO ‘anp sI pauonisinbai junowe oy woym o} uonerodios 1o uuy ‘uosiod oy,

SS8LO9VE'TS X(p suy pue ¢ aul] s3] Z ul']) soue[eq jueld yuno)) ojqand
06'6£8°CCCY Junoure (s)a0I0AUl [B10]
SSI80°TL0°TS ‘pred Junowe SNoYAdI]
00°0600°0¥9°cS Junoure juerd [e103 Ajuno)) ojgang

(6) dUIN ON uonIsinbay si sy,

01

6

I~

T

1

‘SMO[[O] Se saje)s Aqaray juaidioaiqng sy,

“UISIAY PasT UM

s3ulueoui

SUWIES 3} SARY [[BYS UISISY PAULIIP ISIAISYIO J0U pue JuswsTy Jusidioauiquyg vy v ay) ul psuyap suua |,
"CT0T ‘7T Aeniqa, pajep juowsaidy 1uardioaiqng VAV AUl UM 9oUepIosoe Ul opew st uonisinbai siyy,

£0018 0D ‘olg3nd
L1T 91§ 90208 YIQT M SIT
sourulq pue Ja3png Jo 90130 Auno) ojqang

Iopan(] ‘suifdny Aoysy SN oL [l 10

(poyew pasrsjerd) SHAJUNOSO[GaNd@ISUIFINY

0] [reuig

:ssaIppe SuiMo[|o 3Y) 03 JIMQNS IS

(Juandioaiqng,, o) ‘LOTILSIA NVLITOdOYLIN ALID OAVIOTOD

THonisinbay Jo Wiog
AINNOD OT19A0d



11. On the date hereof, there does not exist any Event of Default under the ARPA Subrecipient
Agreement nor any condition which, with the passage of time or the giving of notice, or both,
would constitute an Event of Default thereunder.

12. Estimate of total project completion percentage: _63%

13. The undersigned is an Authorized Officer of the Subrecipient duly authorized in the ARPA
Subrecipient Agreement to submit the Requisition.

14. The Subrecipient reaffirms that all representations made by it in the ARPA Subrecipient
Agreement are true and accurate as of the date of this requisition, and that it shall continue to
observe and perform all of its duties, covenants, obligations and agreements thereunder, at all
times during the entire term of said ARPA Subrecipient Agreement.

15. By signing this report, I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true,
complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes
and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. I am aware that any
false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject me
to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or others.
(US Code Title 18, Section 1001 and Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Dated: June 13, 2023

By:

Title: _General Manager & Authorized Officer

Print Name: _James P. Eccher

The undersigned approves the disbursement of the requisitioned amount from the ARPA funds.
PUEBLO COUNTY OFFICE OF BUDGET AND FINANCE

By:

Ashley Huggins, Director

Dated:

For Pueblo County purposes only:

Payment approved by

Dated:



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS - 2022
PROJECT EXPENDITURE SUMMARY AS OF MAY 26, 2023

Funding Sources "’

No. Expenditure Description Budgeted Amount | This Pay Request Total to Date Pueblo County ARPA
1. |Advertising/Administrative $ 500.00 1,235.00| $ 1,235.00
2. |Audit 3,500.00 -
3. |County Permits (GMS) 2 2,000.00 165.00 165.00
4. _|Rights-of-Way/Easement Evaluation (GMS) ? 5,000.00 2,024.00 2,024.00
5. |Geotechnical (GMS) ? 10,000.00 11,697.63 11,697.63
6. |Reproduction (GMS) 2 2,000.00 766.61 766.61
7. _|Funding Administration (GMS) 2 30,000.00| $ 3,270.90 20,434.02 20,434.02
8. |CDPHE Submissions (GMS) ? 4,000.00 4,095.10 4,095.10
9. |Design/Contract Administration 120,500.00 1,451.00 117,702.00 117,702.00
10. |Added Design 16,500.00 16,336.70 16,336.70
11. |Construction Observation 135,000.00 881.80 138,454.26 138,454.26
12. |Schedule 1: Red Cloud Rd, Bosse Court, Douglas Way - Pate 1,386,804.07 217,236.20 1,386,804.07 1,386,804.07
13. [Schedule 2: Talley Drive and Tank 3 Improvements - Yocam 589,844.00 554,959.60 554,959.60
14. |Schedule 3: Tank 1,2 and 3 Improvements - Swedish 1,180,375.00 39,247 .46 39,247.46
15._|Contingencies ¥ 153,976.93

TOTAL $ 3,640,000.00] $  222,839.90 2,293,021.45| $ 2,293,921.45

1) Funding Sources Amount ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION
Pueblo County ARPA Grant $ 3,640,000 The Engineer has reviewed the Project Expenditure Summary and having made on-site
Total Available Funds $ 3,640,000 observations of the work consistent with assigned responsibilities, certifies that to his best

2) These items not limited by individual budgets, but the: collective total.
3) Contingencies will be used to address the Compliance Items contained

4 \Colorado City Matro P

within the City's Discharge Permit, sludge removal, collection system
cleaning and videoing, and construction items as needed.

Co ARPA Funde\Project Expmnd-CCMO s Nine

knowledge and belief that the work has progressed as indicated herein.

GMS, Inc.

Pueblo County ARPA

Total Request $ 2,293,921.45

Date: 06/12/2033 / Previous Requests  § (2,071,081.55)

Current Request $ 222 ,839.90

L’




MEYER & SAMS, INC.
dba GMS, INC., CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 N. Weber Street, Suite 300
Colorado Springs, CO 80903-1074
719-475-2935 - 719-475-2938 (Fax)

Colorado City Metropolitan District June 7, 2023
P.O. Box 20229 Invoice No: 10
Colorado City, CO 81019

Project 2021-086 Colorado City Metropolitan District - Water System Improvements

si rvices fr ril 1, 2023 a 202

Phase .200 Funding Administration

Communication with Pueblo County staff and District staff regarding ARPA funds; undertake ARPA reporting
review; review Certified Payroll Reports (CPRs) and undertake communication with contractors to address items
within the reports; provide letter to the District once all issues were addressed with the CPRs; prepare and
submit ARPA reimbursement request to Pueblo County.

Professional Services

Hours Rate Amount
Principal 1.50 $213.00 $319.50
Staff Engineer 15.70 $133.00 $2,088.10
Executive Assistant 520  $93.00 $483.60
Administrative Support 450  $78.00 $351.00
26.90 $3,242.20
Total Labor $3,242.20
Reimbursable Expenses
Mail Expense $6.80
$6.80
Total Reimbursables $6.80
In-House Charges
Reproduction $21.90
$21.90
Total In-House Charges $21.90

Total This Phase $3,270.90

Phase .500 Construction Observation

Communication with District staff regarding completing the final portions of Schedules 1 and 2 along with tank
draining needs; review shop submittals and provide back to Schedule 3 Contractor and District; various
discussions with District staff, outside suppliers, and Schedule Nos. 1 and 3 Contractors; review shop submittals
and provide back to Contractors and District.



0,°€09's$ 8310AU] SIY) [ejo

00°LSP'1$ Iseyd syl [eyol

00'86.°'7% pallig @q 0} 984
00'L5¥'i8 ang Apusning 9o
00'LSZ'9LLS pajiig Ajsnolnaid 8a4
00005°0ZL $ 994 aseyd
‘uofjesisiujwpe Joenuod Buiobup
uoneysiuIWPY JoeuodubiSeg 0oy aseyd
08°198$ aseyd syl jeyel
or'zs sabieys asnoy-uj [ejoL
or'z$
ov'es uononpoidey
sabieyn asnoH-u|
01°'6.8% Joqe |ejoy
0v'6289% 0€'S
020.L$ 008.8 06 yoddng sAnessuwpy
06°'22% 00'e6$  OF JUBLSISSY SANRNOSXT
00°€Ll$ 00'€LL$ 001 uepluyoa] ubiseq Jolueg
00'vLE$ 00°/8L% 00¢C 198uiBug [2UOISSS)0Id JOILSS
0e'vecs 0oeLes  OL'L jedioupd
junowy aley SINoH

S89IAISG [BUOISS8J0Id

¢ afed 0} @310AY] £202/L/9 J0l4381Q ueyjodosely 4310 opelojog 980-1202 390[0.d



GMS, INC.

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Water System Improvements - 2022
Sch. 1 - Red Cloud Road, Bosse Court and Douglas Way Water Main

Project : Replacement (Alternate No. 1 Only) No: 2021-086.400
Owner: Colorado City Metropolitan District Contractor: Pate Construction Co., Inc.
Application No. Five (5) - FINAL Period from March 23, 2023 to May 31, 2023

Application is made for payment, as shown below and on the attached Continuation Sheel(s) in accordance with the Contract Documents:

Original Contract 3 1,309,235.00
Change Order No. One (1): 3 52,959.07
Change Order No. Two (2) - Final: $ 24,610.00
Change Order No. ___: $
Adjusted Contract Price $ 1,386,804.07
Total Amount Due To-Date (from attached Continuation Sheet(s)) $ 1,386,804.07
Retainage of Amount Due 0.0% $ 0.00
Total Eamned Less Retainage $ 1,386,804.07
Less Previous Certificate for Payment $ 1,169,567.87
Current Payment Due 3 217,236.20
Contract Scheduled % Time
Commencement: 10/3/2022 Completion: 5/31/2023  Used: _100% Complete: _100%
Contractor’s Certification Engineer's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this  The Engineer has reviewed this Application accompanying
Application for payment has been completed in accordance with the  data and schedules and, having made on-site observations of
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by him for work  the work, consistent with his assigned responsibilities, certifies
for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments  that to his best knowledge and belief, the quality of the worl
received from the Owner, and that the current payment shown herein is performed is in accordance with the Contract Documents, that
now due. the work has progressed as indicated herein, and that the
Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount shown above.

Contractor: Pate Construction Co., Inc. Engineer: GMS, Inc., Consulting Engineers
87 North Mission Drive 611 N. Weh&7/Stteet, Ste 300
_ fu;?)o West, CO 81007 —_—Color ings, CO 80903
gy, L - By, < q&n_@ =
Date; 6/9/23 Date: 2 x
OWNER APPROVAL: By Date:
GMS, Inc.

J:\Colarada City Metro District\Water\2022 WSImp\ConstructiSchedule 1 - Pate\PayApp\Sch 1 Pay‘kpp #5-F xlsx



Application and Certificate for Paymant - Continuation Shoet

Project. Water System Improvements - 2022, Sch. 1 - Red Cloud Road, Bosse Court and Douglas Way Water Main Replacement (Alternate No. 1 Only)

Contractor: Pate Canstruction Co., Inc.

Owner: Colorado City Metropolitan District

Application No. Five (5) - FINAL for period from March 23, 2023 to May 31, 2023

e ; e Total Contract Quantity This Previous Quantity To- Eamings This Previous Eamings To-
No. Quantty | Unitl] Unt Prica Amount zoews Quantity Date Month Eaming Date
ISchedule 1 - Alternate No. 1:
1 LS $17,004.00 $17.004.00 1 113 - $ 1700400 S 17,004.00
rmits and complete traffic control plans 1 LS | $25000.00 $25,000.00 1 118 - _|§ 2500000 |$ 25.000.00
3._|PVC water lines in different locations |
a.112-inch diameter C900 DR18 PVC 6870 LF $150.00 $100,500.00 21 2118 - $ 3,150.00 | § 3,150.00
b.j8-inch diameter C900 DR18 P\VC. _ 3,035 LF $145.00 $440,075.00 3,945 3,945 | § = $ 572,025.00 | § 572.025.00
c.|B-inch diameter CS00 DR18 PVC (Quantity includes Bosse
Court, Douglas Way and lateral footage associated with new
fire hydrant Installations. 590 LF $95.00 $56,050.00 685 685 | § - $ 65075.00 % 65075.00
4. |Fumnish and install gate valves and Pueblo style riser box
a.|12-inch diamater 4 EA $4.000.00 $16,000.00 -3 - [ - $ -
b.|8-inch diameter 12 EA $2,000.00 $24,000.00 23 238 - $ 4500000 | $ 46.000.00
c.|6-inch diameter (Quantity includas 6" valves on new fire hydrant
installations.) 15 EA $1,800.00 $27,000.00 14 1418 = $ 25200.00|% 25200.00
5, |Fumish and install Class "B" bedding extending from 6 inches|
below to 12 inches above the pipe for water line installations as
directed by the Engineer and all incidental materials off
construction, complete in place 4,295 LF $15.00 $64.425.00 4,602 4602 |8 - $ 69030.00(% 69.030.00
6. |Fumnish and install 6-inch fire hydrant assembly on new i&m;
main
a.|12~-inch diameter PVC Water Main 1 EA $6,000.00 $6,000.00 -13 - 5 - -
b.|B-inch diameter PVC Water Main 6 EA $6,000.00 $36,000.00 8 CERE - 5 48,000.00 48,000.00
¢.|6-inch diameter PVC Water Main 2 EA $6,000.00 $12,000.00 2 2 = 3 12,000.00 12,000.00
7. |Remave and salvage existng fire hydrant and deliver]
salvageable items to Owner 7 EA $1,500.00 $10,500.00 7 718 - $ 10,500.00!% 10,500.00
8. _|3/4-~inch service tap on new PVC water main
a.|B-inch diameter PVC Water Main 9 EA $1,900.00 $17,100.00 10 1015 - $ 190000018 19,000.00
b.|{6-inch diameter PVC Water Main 1 EA $1.850.00 $1,850.00 S 5|8 - 5 9,250.00 | $  9.250.00 |
8. _|i-inch service tap on new PVC Watsr Main =
a.{12-inch diameter PVC Water Main 2 EA, $1,8680.00 $3,960.00 B E - 3 - 3 -
b.|8-inch diameter PVC Water Main 8 3 51,850.00 $15,600.00 13 13 - § 2535000 | $ 25,350.00
¢.|6-inch diameter PVC Water Main [ = $1,920.00 $11,520.00 - = 3 = 3 =
10. [PEX service line between the new corporation stop and
connection to existing service line
a.}1-inch diamster 300 LF $50.00 $15,000.00 247 247 |8 - $ 12350.00 | $ 12,350.00
b.|3/4-inch diameter 200 LF $50.00 $10,000.00 492 492 | § - $ 24600.00 | S 24,600.00
11. |B-inch PVC pipe, fittings, joint restraints and tracer wire for new |
water main lowerin 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 -1% - % - 8 =
12. |Close corporation stop where the service line is connected to |
the existing 6-inch water main at the intersection of Red Cloud
Road and Buckskin Avenue 1 LS $2,000.00 $2.000.00 1 118 - 3 2.000.00 | & 2,000.00
13. |Cap existing service line on the west side of Red Cloud Road at|
Station 5+84 1 LS $2.000.00 $2.000.00 1 11% - $ 2.000.00 $ 2,000.00
GMS, Inc.
J'\Celarade City Metro L) yApp! 1 PayApp #5-F.abix 2




£ TER 3P OetyARd | e b DRWIS M Q o84 ARD opaEDy
‘Ul 'SWD
L0'v08'98e'L $ | Z0'v2L'LeZ'L S [ 00'089°'SSL  § — *LO3MONd IVLOL
L0629 $].0621'9¢ $| - $ L06LL'BES _ 4OM [BUORIPPY - (1) OUQ "ON J8piQ ebuRy) |m01
18°0.9's  $| 1809 ¢ s+ s 18°029°S$ 18°'029'58 s L PEOYH PNOJO Pa Ul UlBULISIEM Uoll-g
[M@U UO ejoyuew pepiAcud JODENUGD Ul BAJEA Bumonpas aunssaud
PaUSILUN) JBUMO [[EJSU| LoRBOYNSNP ‘2 “opN Jopug sbueysn| 2
00's¥o'y S [00SPOY  § st 3 00°S¥9'bS 00°S¥9v3 s L Pa1Ea0| AlRinooe 6q
O} 8jqeuUn sem Jey) UIBL Jalem DY Youl-Z| Bugsixe Jo suonE20|
Ainuep) 0} 2202-08-21 PUT ZZ0Z-01-ZL Usameq pesinbas
Bujioyyod ansuaxg -uageaynsnp ‘g ‘oN Jepg oBueyn| 9
98898 $[9gBRcz S st 1 98'88E ¢S 98'88E°ZS s L 220Z-80-Z} UC ajppes id
pue ejeABIXS ‘UlRW UMOP INYS "B|ppES 90IAI9S JO JN0 MBI
daoys uoneiodioo m:aﬁ ‘uoneaygsne ‘s ‘oN Japug ebusyn| s
€6°'08L's  $]c608LS ¢ st i £6°081'SS £6'08L°5S s i PayEo0] AjeIeiNoor 6 o) S[qEUn BIam
ey} uiew JojeM pue saul| ealAes Jejem Bupsixe Jo SUonED0)]
Ajnuep) 0} ZZ0Z-91-ZL PUB ZZ0Z-50-Z1 Usamyeq paiinbas
Butiowpod BaIsUBIXT uoRBouLSNP *p 'ON JepIQ aBusys| b
69v¥5T S |69vbSz & | - st ¥ 69'¥¥5 28 69°vb5'2s S 3 2Z02-80-L1 uo
aul| sdnies deo Pue ajeARoX3 .a._n e pue ulel usamieq sul||
eowuas Bunjes) palencosig uoneaygsnr € 'ON JepuQ abueyn| ¢
BE'SSL'E S |seoste S| - STt 1 BE'9SLES BE'9SL'ES S 3 ZZ02-Z0-L | PUP TZ0Z-L€-0L UBSMI2G D2+5| UoNETS
pue i+ uon\g 1@ n:o_uwvo_ |ejoyusw umouun punoJe [jmaoi
Jnod pus uuoj .m__w.)wuxm ‘uonedygsny ‘Z ‘oN JopuQ Qm:n.p_o 4
or'265'21 ¢ |ovzeszE §| - st 1 0¥ 1S O¥'ZESZIS s 1 Pajeco| AlRIRINoow eq O} S|qELIN aleM U SBRIRN BuSHe
Ainuep! o) ZZ0Z+0-1 L PUB 220Z-Z1-01 Usamyeq paiinba
Bunowyiod a..;ﬂ..!xm -uoneaussnp °| ‘oN Japsg efusyn| L
MOM [FUCRIPPY - (1) BUQ "ON J8paO 4o
00'S29'0SE'L $ | OO'SPE'¥SL'L § 00°089's51_$ 00'SEZ'G0E"LS ;b 'ON ®qBWisyY - | 8jNpeyIs (Mo
001092, 3| 00°L09CL - I 1 00°1L08°21S 00°L09°ZLS Sl L :
= - = = 00°00F €S 00'00F'ES oY 1 $EaJB pRqimsIp |8 uo Buipass ssel Wi-UoN|
00°089'SS ) - 00'089'SS1 0el's 0EL’6 00°089'¢91L$ 00918 AS (A XS GUIpEIB 100D "IPIM 19a0S BIIUS Jo
Arpano yBydse xiw joy sseuply) papediieo |moy g your-L| ‘gl
0006 EPE S O00IBEFL S| - $ [s99% 5992 00'000'SELS 00'%5S AS 0052 nSxe Qi PUE GADLIBY| £}
00°00s’. s (o00005Z & - G 3 00°000°01$ 00'005'2S v3a ¥ UlBLW JaMas Uliojs Gunsixe
jo sui) Buuds o} dn uiBw Jeyem meu eroqe sjasoUDD |1 sjaeMol| ‘el
(00006 00'006'¢ - s|oz 0z 00°0L2'91S 00'S6LE 31 98 UIBUI JG1EM MBU PUNGUE |1 BIGEMD| S}
- - - 5 |- 0000L2E | o0000L2s v3 L UOIRBUL0) 861 ZEX,EL] P
00°000°91 00°000°9L ¢ = sy y 00°000'91L$ 00°000'¢8 LE] ¥ o
00000'SL_§ | 00000'SL ¢ s|z Z 0000068 | 00°000'8S v3 L q
00'00s’. & 00005 3 sle 00'005'/$ 00'005°28 v3 € ..
pue suiew Jojem Busixe pue meu usamisq SUblDsUUGy| pi
aj8g Guiwes uo ey Anusng uow unouwy .
24w | snoveid | sy sbuwes | o) Awend | snomesd | sui mueno | enuonmioy | SUd¥un | wun | Amveno ON







FINAL CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: Water System Improvements — 2022
Schedule 1 — Red Cloud Road, Bosse Court and Douglas Way Water Main

Replacement (Alternate No. 1 Only)
OWNER: Colorado City Metropolitan District
CONTRACTOR: Pate Construction Co., Inc.

The Work performed under this Contract has been reviewed and found to be substantially
complete. The Date of Substantial Completion, which is also the date of commencement of all
warranties and guarantees required by the Contract Documents unless otherwise stipulated below,
is hereby established as:

Begin Warranty: May 31, 2023 for all work associated with asphalt pavement along Red Cloud
Road under Bid Itam Nos. 17 and 18

End Warranty: May 31, 2025

The Date of Substantial Completion of the Work, or designated portion thereof, is the date certified
by the Engineer when the Work is sufficiently complete, in accordance with the Contract
Documents, so the Owner may occupy the Work or designated portion thereof for the use for which
it is intended. A list of items to be completed or corrected has previously been provided to the
Contractor. Neither this certification nor the failure to include any items on said list shall relieve the
Contractor from his full responsibilities for compliance with the Contract Documents.

GMS, Inc., Consulting Engineers 7 i 06 [12/Zor3
Engineer By 'ﬁ{/ / Date

Pate Construction Co., Inc. J 6/9/23
Contractor By Date

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Owner By Date

J\Colorado Cty Meto 22 WSImpiC 1 - PateiCentf of Subst Compl - Flraal Sch 1 dee:







